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1. Name of Property

historic name  Peoria Warehouse Historic District
other names/site number N/A

2. Location

street & number Along Sections of Adams, May, Oak, Persimmon, State, Walnut and ] not for publication N/A
Washington Streets

city or town Peoria L] vicinity N/A
state lllinois code IL county Peoria code 143 zip code 61602

3. State/Federal Agency Certification

As the designated authority under the National Historic Preservation Act, as amended, | hereby certify that this [X]
nomination [] request for determination of eligibility meets the documentation standards for registering properties in the
National Register of Historic Places and meets the procedural and professional requirements set for in 36 CFR Part 60. In
my opinion, the property [XI meets [] does not meet the National Register criteria. | recommend that this property be
considered significant [] nationally [] statewide [X] locally. (See continuation sheet for additional comments.)

Signature of certifying official/Title Date

State or Federal agency and bureau

In my opinion, the property [ ] meets [] does not meet the National Register criteria. (] See Continuation sheet
for additional comments.)

Signature of certifying official/Title Date

State or Federal agency and bureau

4. National Park Service Certification

I hereby certify that the property is: Signature of the Keeper Date of Action
[ entered in the National Register.
O see continuation sheet

[0 determined eligible for the
National Register.
[ See continuation sheet

[ determined not eligible for the
National Register

[ removed from the National
Register.

[ other,
(explain:)




Peoria Warehouse Historic District

Name of Property

Peoria County, lllinois
County and State

5. Classification

Ownership of Property  Category of Property
(Check as many boxes as (Check only one box)

apply)
X private L] building(s)
] public-local X district
] public-State L] site

] structure
[] object

] public-Federal

Name of related multiple property listing
(Enter “N/A” if property is not part of a multiple property listing.)

N/A

Number of Resources within Property
(Do not include previously listed resources in count)

Contributing Noncontributing
59 9 buildings
0 0 sites
0 0 structures
0 0 objects
68 Total

Number of Contributing resources previously listed
in the National Register

2

6. Function or Use

Historic Functions
(Enter categories from instructions)

COMMERCE/TRADE: Business

Current Functions
(Enter categories from instructions)

COMMERCE/TRADE: Business

COMMERCE/TRADE: Warehouse

COMMERCE/TRADE: Warehouse

INDUSTRY: Manufacturing Facility

COMMERCE/TRADE: Restaurant

INDUSTRY: Industrial Storage

INDUSTRY: Manufacturing Facility

TRANSPORTATION: Rail-Related

INDUSTRY: Industrial Storage

TRANSPORTATION: Road-Related (Vehicular)

LANDSCAPE: Parking Lot

7. Description

Architectural Classification
(Enter categories from instructions)

LATE VICTORIAN: Italianate

LATE 19™ & 20™ CENTURY REVIVALS: Colonial
Revival

LATE 19™ & 20™ CENTURY AMERICAN
MOVEMENTS: Commercial Style

Narrative Description

Materials
(Enter categories from instructions)

foundation Concrete, brick, stone

walls  Brick, brick veneer, concrete, wood

roof Asphalt, metal

other Tile, terra cotta

(Describe the historic and current condition of the property on one or more continuation sheets.)



Peoria Warehouse Historic District

Name of Property

Peoria County, lllinois

County and State

8. Statement of Significance

Applicable National Register Criteria
(Mark “x” in one or more boxes for the criteria qualifying the property
for National Register listing.)

X A Property is associated with events that have made

a significant contribution to the broad patterns of
our history.

[] B Property is associated with the lives of persons
significant in our past.

[] C Property embodies the distinctive characteristics
of a type, period, or method of construction or
represents the work of a master, or possesses
high artistic values, or represents a significant and
distinguishable entity who’'s components lack
individual distinction.

[] D Property has yielded, or is likely to yield,
information important in prehistory or history.

Criteria Considerations
(Mark “x” in all boxes that apply.)

Property is:

] A owned by a religious institution or used for
religious purposes.

[] B removed from its original location.

[ ] C moved from its original location.

[] D acemetery.

[] E areconstructed building, object, or structure.

[ 1 F acommemorative property

[] G less than 50 years of age or achieved significance

within the past 50 years.

Narrative Statement of Significance

Areas of Significance
(Enter categories from instructions)

INDUSTRY

Period of Significance
1883-1955

Significant Dates
N/A

Significant Person
(complete if Criterion B is marked)

N/A

Cultural Affiliation
N/A

Architect/Builder
See Continuation Sheet

(Explain the significance of the property on one or more continuation sheets.)

9. Major Bibliographical References

Bibliography

(Cite the books, articles, and other sources used in preparing this form on one or more continuation sheets.)

Previous documentation on file (NPS): N/A
] preliminary determination of individual listing (36
CFR 67) has been requested
L] previously listed in the National Register
[] Previously determined eligible by the National
Register
[] designated a National Historic Landmark
[] recorded by Historic American Buildings Survey
#
[] recorded by Historic American Engineering
Record #

Primary location of additional data:

X State Historic Preservation Office

[] Other State Agency

[] Federal Agency

[] Local Government

] University

[] Other

Name of repository: Tennessee Historical Commission




Peoria Warehouse Historic District Peoria County, lllinois

Name of Property County and State

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of Property 52.7 acres

UTM References
(place additional UTM references on a continuation sheet.)

1 3

Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting
2 4

Northing

|Z| See continuation sheet

Verbal Boundary Description
(Describe the boundaries of the property on a continuation sheet.)

Boundary Justification
(Explain why the boundaries were selected on a continuation sheet.)

11. Form Prepared By

nameftitte Philip Thomason/Rebecca Hightower/Andra Martens

organization Thomason & Associates date  April 22, 2014
street & number PO Box 121225 telephone  615/385-4960
city or town Nashville state TN zip code 37212

Additional Documentation

submit the following items with the completed form:

Continuation Sheets

Maps

A USGS map (7.5 Or 15 minute series) indicating the property’s location

A Sketch map for historic districts and properties having large acreage or numerous resources.
Photographs

Representative black and white photographs of the property.

Additional items
(Check with the SHPO) or FPO for any additional items

Property Owner

(Complete this item at the request of SHPO or FPO.)

name See Continuation Sheets

street & number telephone

city or town state zip code

Paperwork Reduction Act Statement: This information is being collected for applications to the National Register of Historic Places to nominate
properties for listing or determine eligibility for listing, to list properties, and to amend existing listing. Response to this request is required to obtain

a benefit in accordance with the National Historic Preservation Act, as amended (16 U.S.C. 470 et seq.)

Estimated Burden Statement: Public reporting burden for this form is estimated to average 18.1 hours per response including time for reviewing
instructions, gathering and maintaining data, and completing and reviewing the form. Direct comments regarding this burden estimate or any
aspect of this form to the Chief, Administrative Services Division, National Park Service, P. O. Box 37127, Washington, DC 20013-

Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reductions Projects (1024-0018), Washington, DC 20303.

7127; and the
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DESCRIPTION

The Peoria Warehouse Historic District is locatéthiw the municipal limits of the Peoria, lllinoiBeoria is located
in Peoria County and is 72 miles northwest of tagital city of Springfield. Peoria developed asihand
manufacturing center by the mid*18entury and grew to become one of the largestciti the state. It is currently
the seventh largest city in lllinois with a popidatof over 115,000 residents.

The Peoria Warehouse Historic District comprisésmaparts of 19 city blocks southwest of the doovmt
commercial area. It is bounded on the north by S¥#siMs Street, on the west by MacArthur Parkwayhersbuth by
the rear lot lines of properties facing Washinggtreet and on the east by Walnut Street. Thesédbbre historically
associated with the development of Peoria’s iniesand warehouses built in thé"i#nd early 20 centuries. The
majority of the buildings are of masonry constrontand range from one to seven stories in heiglmumber of
buildings were constructed for industrial uses sagfron foundries and lumber mills while othergeveuilt to house
and ship groceries and agricultural implementshiithis boundary are 59 contributing and 9 nontcbuting
buildings as well as one vacant lot and eight peaykbts.

The industrial and warehouse businesses in theadigtere built adjacent to Peoria’s extensive rogknof railroads.
In the early- to mid-19century most industries were located adjacertiedItinois River including the city’s many
distilleries, lumber mills, and meat packing plaig 1870 several major railroads such as the @oieand Rock
Island intersected at Peoria and these railroas lapurred building construction in the blocks#® north of the river
along SW Washington and Adams Streets. As the cefinexus of railroads in the late™@entury, Peoria
emerged as a major center for the production aimpbisty of agricultural machinery and products sastplows,
threshers, harvesters and tractors.

The oldest building remaining in the district datte4.883 and was built by the Kingman Plow Compan908 SW
Washington Street. This building was designed witltuences of the Italianate style with its archléiddows and
corbelled brick cornice. Additional buildings webailt in the 1890s which also reflected this styleluding the
foundry buildings constructed in the 1300 blocksdY Washington Street by A. Lucas and Sons and ¢bed®
Foundry Company. During the 1880s, this sectioRexria had many dwellings and commercial buildelgsg these
blocks of Adams and Washington Streets but these gradually replaced by industrial and warehousklimgs

over the next several decades.

Peoria’s prominence as a center for agriculturglément manufacture and shipping grew during the ofi the
century. At 104-114 State Street, a four-storyding was completed ca. 1899 which housed seveement
companies such as the Rhea-Thielens Implement Gompie Warder Bushnell & Glessner Company, the
Milwaukee Harvester Company and Emerson Brantingharm Machinery Company. At 621 SW Water Street th
J.l. Case Threshing machine built a three-storyufaruring building ca. 1899. This company occupteslbuilding
until the 1920s when they built a new building oashington Street.

The railroad’s significance was reflected not anlyhe many rail lines which ran along SW Washimgémd Water
Streets but also by the buildings constructed teshaailroad operations. One of the city’s mostisigant buildings
was Union Station was built in 1882 on Depot Stiettveen Oak and State Streets. This Second Estyleetrain
station served many of the city’s railroad lined atood until it burned in 1961. The Chicago, Bagton and Quincy
Railroad’s freight depot occupied the south sidéhef1100 block of SW Washington Street until isvdemolished
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in the mid-28' century. The Illinois Traction System RailroadIbtheir freight house and car barn at 606-630 SW
Washington Street ca. 1900. This large one-stoilgibg contained the freight offices and warehoakthe railroad
as well as a storage facility for its rail carseTdompany also built a power house for its openatat 601 SW Water
Street but this building was razed in the 1950gHerconstruction of the existing building.

The presence of the railroad also led to the cootitm of several hotels in the area catering &o"“ttummers” or
salesman who visited the city. By 1900, the Bemiotel was constructed at 100 State Street across fmion
Station and the Mitchell Hotel was erected at 726 Alams Street. Both hotel buildings were thregissoin height
and served travelers for many years. Another hotiélese blocks which is no longer extant is thar@@rHotel which
stood at 700 SW Adams Street.

Between 1900 and 1915, this section of Peoria hasite of intensive construction activity as thmaining
residential buildings were removed and new mutinstndustrial and warehouse buildings took théécp. This
construction included a number of small manufaomdompanies and industries producing a wide waabt
products. The Wabhlfeld Manufacturing company at1188V Washington Street was built in 1903 and tbisgany
produced custom made doors, windows and decoriati®dor woodwork. In the same decade the CarpBniton
Manufacturing Company built a large lumber mill foe production of sash windows and doors at theeramf SW
Washington and Pecan Streets. The manufacturimg wias later razed but its ca. 1925 warehouse ibgilstill
stands at 214 Pecan Street. One of the most inmidot#ldings constructed in these years was thermiational
Harvester Company building at 1309 SW Washingteadbi built in 1914. This five-story building howalsghipping
offices for the company and the firm built an adjatctractor showroom in 1925.

Two important clothing companies constructed irséhgears included the Chic Manufacturing Compariyo@t SW
Adams Street built in 1915, and the Lehmann-Stenrittidg Mill built in 1913 at 1028 SW Adams Streeit 726 SW
Washington Street the J.D. Roszell Company buédrge two-story ice cream and candy plant. Thistilacluded an
ice house, creamery and across the street at 73@8/88Mington Street the company built a three-gjarage ca.
1920 to house its fleet of delivery trucks.

In the 800 block of SW Washington Street were ldrgiédings which distributed groceries throughdg Midwest.
The five-story Wilson Grocery Company at 800 SW Witagton Street was completed ca. 1908. Acrosstthetshe
Jobst-Bethard Company built a large concrete aiutt grocery warehouse and distribution center 4t 8&
Washington in 1911. Another large building constedaduring these years was the Federal Warehos®8W
Adams Street in 1914. This six-story building wasdias a warehouse by various companies includiregal floors
for whiskey storage by distilleries. This buildings served by a rail spur line which ran down Mag@& to access
the rear of the buildings facing Adams and Waslingtreets.

The buildings constructed in these years were hangditarian designs with restrained detailinglost buildings in

the district from this period were built of loaddsimg brick or reinforced concrete. The interiotlod buildings were
constructed of post and lintel construction of womahcrete and steel. Interiors were composed ef dpor space

for use as storage and manufacturing. Many of tiee and two-story buildings found in the distrieivk been
described elsewhere as “Tapestry Brick” or “ModBrnad-Front” design§These are buildings which have separate
storefronts and upper facades and decoration itelinbo concrete and brick inset panels and bandittgcorbelled

! Herbert Gottfried and Jan Jenningsperican Vernacular Design, 1870-1940, (New York: Van Nostrand Reinhold Company,
1985), 249.
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brick or concrete cornices. Examples of this typeree- to two-story commercial buildings in thetdig include
those at 809-815 SW Adams Street and 813 SW Washii@jreet.

The multi-story buildings in the district followadany of the design elements widely used in theyed®00s. This
included the approach to commercial and indusugidings as having a “base, shaft and capifdiis is expressed
in buildings such as the Federal Warehouse, thst-Béthard Building and the Wilson Grocery Comp&uyiding.
All three buildings have ground floors which arstitiguished through their materials or articulatiiamm the floors
above. The “shaft” of the upper floors is oftert lefiadorned or divided by classically derived bipillasters.
Typically these buildings are then terminated atribofline with some type of stepped parapet asraice of
corbelled brick or sheet metal. Windows in thesiédings were both double-hung sash and multi-ligfleel design.
The larger steel windows were introduced to agsibtinging more light into the building and thegre also
designed to have hinged central panels to opeaifairculation. Other window materials introdudadhese years
were structural glass blocks which provided adddicstability as well as diffused interior light.

Following World War |, building construction contied in the area throughout the decade of the 192{@stallest
building constructed in the district is the ChutcBrug Company’s seven-story building at 812 SW3Magton
Street built ca. 1920. Further down the streeB&t8W Washington Street is the one-story buildimgstructed by
the J.l. Case Threshing Machine Company ca. 1926 Advance Rumely Thresher Company built its tvaryst
manufacturing building in 1920 at 1000 SW Washingbtreet. The three-story building at 1010 SW Wagtioin
Street was also completed in 1920 to house theHatld Son Company which housed and shipped scrtgd and
paper. Other major buildings built in these yeadduded the Meyer Furnace Company which built a pkmt at
1300 SW Washington ca. 1920 and the National Warshbuilt in 1920 at 1335 SW Washington Street. The
buildings constructed in this decade continuedetalfilitarian in design with modest classical datgi The Advance
Rumely Thresher Company building reflects thisténsimple concrete entrance bay and use of briekters to
divide the window bays. The National Warehouse eyeil the same design elements with its entrancelppel
facade detailing.

This period also witnessed additional changesaingportation as trucks became widely used for ngoaird shipping
goods in addition to the railroad. Several buildinmgmain from this era which were constructed taskcand service
the many trucks and busses used to ship goodsitir@n the warehouse area. Examples of this tydgmuiddling are
the two-story building at 709 SW Washington Strekich was built ca. 1914 to house the Peoria BasBaggage
Line Company and the two-story garage buildingQt SW Washington Street built ca. 1930 to houseacking
company. At 912 SW Adams Street the lllinois Higgwaansfer Bus Line Company built a terminal ca3@ %or its
busses which hauled both passengers and freigistbliiding is distinguished by its allusions t@tArt Deco style
in its glazed tile and horizontal banding. The gi@ion built at 831 SW Adams Street also refltoésArt Moderne
style in its use of a curved facade and use ofafaiglass panels on the upper facade.

With the onset of the Depression, constructiongori’s warehouse district largely ceased. Onlgvalbuildings
were constructed in the district in the 1930s. dwihg World War I, a few buildings were completedhe 1940s
and 1950s but it was during this period that nesugtrial and manufacturing buildings were increglsituilt on the
city’s major highways. Railroad traffic declinedtimese years and many of the tracks were remobedng the late
20" century a number of the buildings were modifiethveilterations such as enclosing windows with metatood

2 carole Rifkind A Field Guide to American Architecture, (New York: New American Library, 1980), 219.
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panels or retrofitting entrances with new doorrify a few cases have these alterations beenveoesthat the
building is considered non-contributing due to losmtegrity.

The Peoria Warehouse Historic District continuegetain much of its early 3century appearance and there have
been only a small number of buildings constructethe district in the past fifty years. Severalibasses have
operated in the district for over one hundred ysach as the A. Lucas and Sons Company and thedfede
Warehouse Company. The majority of the buildingstinue to be used for storage or light induspiaposes
although some buildings are currently vacant anditamew uses. A few buildings such as at 100-1@R144-114
State Street have been rehabilitated into rest&uean offices. The City of Peoria is now activehgaged in making
streetscape and infrastructure improvements aloaghifigton Street to spur economic developmentdrdistrict.

INDIVIDUAL PROPERTY DESCRIPTIONS

Properties in the inventory are organized by staeetnumerically by address. Entries list the askiad the property,
approximate date of construction, and associateahsiary resources. Dates of construction are difigen Sanborn
Fire Insurance maps of Peoria, plats, city diréesoand source materials on file with the Peoristdtical Society.

Key:

CB = Contributing Building

NCB = Non-contributing Building
ca. = Circa

704 SW ADAMS ST., 1809331005, ca. 1930, CB

Built as an automobile and tire warehouse, thssagme-story brick building with a concrete foundatand a flat roof
with a concrete cornice across the facade rooflihe.facade has three bays separated by brickerawith
concrete caps. The middle bay includes the majofithe surface area of the facade and projecteeati® flanking
bays. The entrance bay has a ca. 1990 aluminurglass door beside a glass window. Above the dodmandow
are single-light transoms. The remaining bays faclkestration and have stretcher bond brick courggsed with a
concrete stringer course. Between the stringerseoand cornice of each of the three bays is baséate brick
bond. At each corner of the building is a briclapter.

706 SW ADAMS ST., 1809331005, PARKING LOT

718 SW ADAMS ST., 1809331004, ca. 1940, CB

This is a one-story brick commercial building witltoncrete foundation and a flat roof. The facadgyimmetrical
with a central entrance flanked by large plategfased windows. The windows have concrete sillse Entrance has
a ca. 1990 glass and metal door. Above the entrigracérick soldier course. There is also a bralkisr course
along the foundation and across the facade abeveitidows. At the roofline on the facade is a bsakor course.

720 SW ADAMS ST., 1809331003, ca. 1920, NCB

Constructed ca. 1920 as a warehouse, this is atongeoncrete building with a concrete foundatow a flat roof.

The facade is asymmetrical and has been extensilteled. The facade consists of applied vertigah& panels on
the lower half of the storefront and wood shinglaghe upper half. The storefront has a ca. 198flesilight door, a
large plate glass fixed window and an added gabagesntrance with an over-head track door.
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724 SW ADAMS ST., 1809331002, ca. 1895, CB

Originally built as the Mitchell Hotel, this threstery building has also been known as the JuliareHRay Hotel,
and Grace Hotel. This is a three-story hotel bogdivith a concrete foundation, exterior of stretdha@nd brick, and a
flat roof. The first floor has a brick veneer ad@ed 950 while the upper two floors display theyiral brick surface.
The storefront has a ca. 1970 single-light glaskvemod door with single-light sidelights and tramsd-lanking the
entrance are fixed plate glass windows in wood &smith concrete sills. Above the entrance is ah#tning and
an accessible ramp with a metal railing is alsthatentrance. On either side of the entrance bayitginal fluted
iron pilaster, and above the first floor is an g¢hmetal cornice with dentils. The second and tlidrs each have six
original one-over-one wood sash windows. The winslowthe central bay are grouped together undetioted; in
each outer bay, each of the two windows has itslovel. Above the third floor is a cornice of longlief brick
modillion blocks; above this row are dentils; abthis is a brick soldier course at the rooflineeTdentral bay has a
parapet with a rectangular inset and concretelscrohps. These caps are repeated at the rooftioaers of the
building.

726 SW ADAMS ST., 1809331001, PARKING LOT

800 SW ADAMS ST., 1809330012, 1914, CB

The Federal Warehouse was built in 1914 and dedigpehe architectural firm of Reeves and Ballie®eoria. This
is a six-story building with a concrete foundatibrick exterior, and flat roof. The building has@ncrete veneer on
the ground floor. The entrance bay has ca. 196 glad metal double doors, flanked by single-Igig¢lights,
grouped under a three-part fixed transom. The akbatys on the first and second floors have windaitis original
structural glass blocks. On the upper floors aigiral multi-light steel windows with concrete silhnd lintels.
Dividing the upper facade bays are brick pilastéth stylized acanthus leaf capitals and volutdse Sixth floor of
the building has arched steel windows and at th#line is a corbelled brick cornice. The Oak Streletvation of the
building...

801 SW ADAMS ST., 1809313015, ca. 1895, CB

Built ca. 1895, this two-story building was origilyaused as a drug store and saloon. The buildagydn exterior of
stretcher bond brick and a flat roof. The buildmgtorefront was altered ca. 1990 with an exteriaertical and
horizontal frame panels and an entrance with alraethglass door. On the second floor the windoenoqgs have
ca. 1990 fixed light aluminum windows. The windopeaings rest on a continuous stone sill and abdowevtndows
are original stone hood molding with floral andrsteset decoration. Above the windows is a storledmrse and at
the roofline is concrete coping.

805 SW ADAMS St., 1809313015, ca. 1920, CB

This one-story brick building was constructed d&®ar warehouse ca. 1920. The building has a cenfoendation,

flat roof and exterior of stretcher bond brick. Tdterefront has ca. 1990 vertical wood panels asalid wood door
but retains original brick bulkheads. Flanking gherefront is an original garage bay with a ca.®6@rhead metal
track door. In the upper facade are decorative @vegsldier and sailor brick courses with insetaete panels. At

the roofline is a stepped parapet with concreténgpp
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807 SW ADAMS ST., 1809313017, ca. 1910, NCB

Constructed ca. 1890, this two-story frame buildiag been extensively altered. The storefront Haik veneer
added ca. 1970 and replacement windows and doarthésecond story the exterior has ca. 1990 yiagkls and
windows are one-over-one vinyl sash.

808 SW ADAMS ST., 1809330019, 1936, CB

Constructed in 1936, this one-story building wait ks additional storage space as part of the ila¢tiéarehouse.
This is a one-story building of reinforced concrepastruction with a flat roof, concrete foundatiand exterior of
stretcher bond brick veneer. The main entranceiltas 1970 glass and metal door and above thenestia an
original transom with structural glass blocks. Tiedows on this elevation have original structugialss blocks and
rest on concrete sills. At the roofline is a cdldatbrick cornice.

809-815 SW ADAMS ST., 1809313013, ca. 1925, and®1F SW ADAMS ST, 1809313012, ca. 1930, CB

This large building has two different owners fox furposes but was constructed as one buildin§@20 by William
F. Grawey. It originally contained a variety of messes on the first floor and a bowling alley lo& $econd floor.
This is a two-story, brick building with a concrdéteindation, flat roof, and exterior of stretchenid brick. The
building contains seven different storefronts. Mststrefronts retain original concrete bulkheadspldiy windows,
transoms and multi-light glass and wood doors. Swmaresoms have been covered with plywood panelevélhe
storefronts is a corbelled brick belt course. Wind@n the second story are original multi-lightefixsteel design
with concrete sills. Above the windows is a brickdser course with a concrete diamond accent attieer of each
window group. Above the windows is a continuoug belrse of herringbone brick. The roofline hasarete
coping, a stepped parapet and raised concretendligrihe inscription, “Wm. F. Grawey.”

820 SW ADAMS ST., 1809330047, 1916, CB

Built in 1916, this building originally housed th¢alter & Parrish sheet metal company. This is asioey
commercial building with a concrete foundation anftat roof. This is a brick building with an ongil and reapplied
stucco wall surface. The facade is symmetrical witecessed central entrance flanked by ca. 1986-ghart, metal-
frame display windows on original bulkheads. Thékbeads have applied decorative rectangular pambks.
entrance has a ca. 1990 glass and metal dooreAtatmers of the building are pilasters with vedtapplied
decorative rectangular panels. At the roofline &epped parapet and within the parapet is insttibe date 1916
and the original business name “Walter & Parrish.”

826 SW ADAMS ST., 1809330040, ca. 1920, CB

Constructed ca. 1920, this building originally hedishe Smith Lumber Company. This is a two-stoigkdouilding
with a concrete foundation and a side gable roafsphalt shingles. The facade is symmetrical witbratral entrance
flanked by large three-part, metal-frame fixed vang installed ca. 1990. The windows have conciiéte She
entrance has a ca. 1990 glass and metal door #ladked by brick pilasters with concrete bases @apbk. Across the
entire facade between the lower and upper floarkigck soldier course with regularly placed cobe@ccent. The
corners of the building’s first floor also have wilrick pilasters. The second floor of the facaae three window
groupings with ca. 1990 metal-frame windows. Thetiggd window group has two fixed windows. The flanktwo
window groups have three windows each; the middielew of each group is a one-over-one metal saskdaw
flanked by fixed windows. All three window groupaue concrete sills. Each window group is framed brick
soldier course. In the side gable fields is wedabard siding. The roof has three gable roof dorm#iithin each
dormer is an arched window.
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831 SW ADAMS ST., 1809313010, ca. 1930, CB

This is a one-story, brick gas station with a cetefoundation and a flat roof. The facade hasragpariginal
garage bay doors with wood and glass panels, tesijagage bay with a ca. 1970 vertical over-heacktdoor and a
pedestrian entrance with an original single-liglisg and wood door flanked by fixed plate glassiains. Above the
entrance is a three-light transom. This facade ladsoa secondary pedestrian entrance with an afigjimgle-light
glass and wood door flanked by fixed plate glasgdaivs and a three-light transom. Across the efdgade is an
aluminum canopy. The upper facade has an extefrifmuo-course American bond brick with some remagnCarrara
glass panels. The roofline has concrete copingchtd to the rear of the building is an originatkgarage with six
garage bays separated by brick pilasters. It ltamerete foundation, flat roof, and exterior okesther bond brick.
The garage bays have ca. 1980 metal, over-hedddaas. There is a ca. 1980 nine-light pedestiizor with a
large fixed window transom.

900 SW ADAMS ST., 1809330008, ca. 1980, NCB
At this location is a one- and two-story concrdteck warehouse building constructed ca. 1980. Tuiklimg has a
flat roof, metal doors and limited fenestrationtba main (south) facade.

906 SW ADAMS ST./911 MAY ST., 1809330007, ca. 19C8,

This four-story building was constructed ca. 191thits main facade facing May Street. When it \wast there
were two frame dwellings facing SW Adams Stredhatrear of the building. These have both beerdrane the rear
of 911 May Street now has an address of 906 SW Adatneet. Various tenants occupied this buildintheearly
20" century including the United Grocery Company. Tikia four-story commercial warehouse building veitfiat
roof, concrete foundation, and exterior of brick the May Street elevation the original pedestaiad freight doors
have been replaced with metal doors ca. 1980. ®npbper three floors are three bays of rectanguitzstow
openings with concrete sills. These windows hawwnlmvered with metal panels. At the roofline spacrete and
brick parapet wall. The Adams Street elevationdhpedestrian door of ca. 1980 aluminum and gladsaayarage bay
door of ca. 1980 overhead track metal design. &leigation has a ca. 1950 metal fire escape. Therdfgor

windows are original paired, two-light and threghli steel awning design.

912 SW ADAMS ST., 1809330005, ca. 1930, CB

Constructed ca. 1930, this concrete building wal tauhouse the lllinois Highway Transfer Bus LiG®@mpany
which operated a bus line and garage at this locditir many years. This is building has a flatfraoncrete
foundation, exterior of ceramic tile, and threeaggr bays on the main facade. Two of the garagehmyesca. 1980
overhead metal and glass doors. The remaining gdrag has been covered with wood panels. The ¢d@tyavas
altered ca. 1980 with a pedestrian door, singlletigindows and vertical wood panels. The exterfahe building is
of yellow glazed tile with dark horizontal bandstibé providing accents. At the roofline is conerebping.

926 SW ADAMS ST., 1809330001, ca. 1900, CB

This building was originally occupied by the DiandoMeter Company which produced electric meterafoumber
of years. The building later housed a series afraobile businesses and a basement garage whichocwassed
through an entrance on May Street. This is a tiwoydrick commercial building with a concrete falation and flat
roof. The main (north) facade’s storefront wasraldeca. 1980 and has six window bays with threletligetal
windows on the ground floor. These windows areddidi by original cast iron pilasters and rest om&dulkheads.
At the corners of the building are square, bridkgiers with inset concrete bands. Between therlawe upper floors
is a sign reading, “Nine Hundred Twenty Six.” Tiyper floor has three bays. The central bay hastlume-over-
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one ca. 1980 aluminum sash windows with archedtnas. These three windows are connected by concrete
segmental arches. The outer two bays have simieoeer-one sash windows with concrete lintels.oAlihe
windows have concrete sills. The three bays argelivby brick pilasters with inset concrete badsve the upper
floor is a continuous row of brick dentils acrose facade. The roofline has a parapet and conticoncrete
coping. The corners of the building and the parapet square, concrete caps.

1000 SW ADAMS ST., 1809356006, ca. 1920, CB

Built ca. 1920, this building was originally therhe of the Cudahy Packing Company which was a whtdareat
business. This is a one-story brick commercialding with a concrete foundation, flat roof, andckrexterior. The
main facade has three bays with an entrance ioghttal bay. The entrance has ca. 1970 glass atal double
doors with a large fixed light transom. Above iinéel of concrete. The east bay’s original windopenings have
been retro-fitted ca. 1970 with horizontal two-o®p metal sash windows and infill of vertical wobdards. The
windows rest on an original concrete sill and abisve concrete lintel. The west bay has originailrqx, one-over-
one wood sash windows with concrete sills and lEnfEhe roofline has a gable parapet and contingonsrete
coping.

1001 SW ADAMS ST., 1809354013, 1915, CB

This building was constructed in 1915 to houseGhi& Manufacturing Company. This company producedde
array of women'’s clothing and was especially kndamits aprons. The company occupied this buildingl the
1950s. This is a three-story industrial buildinghna concrete foundation, low-pitched gable-fratfrand exterior of
brick. The first floor has four bays divided bydkipilasters. The entrance has a ca. 1980 sirg-dilass and metal
door with single-light sidelights and a single-liglansom. The entrance is set in a brick surrahatiincludes
pilasters with concrete capitals and an entablatittean architrave in low relief, a frieze of baskveave brick bond,
and a low-pitched gable pediment of concrete. Emaaining first floor bays have ca. 1980 tri-paxefl aluminum
windows. These windows rest on a continuous coaait Windows on the upper two floors are alsoX@80 tri-
part aluminum design with soldier course brickdiatand concrete sills. Dividing the first and setfloors is a
concrete belt course. Dividing the upper floor windbays are brick pilasters with concrete capiald plynths. In
the upper facade is lettering for “Chic ManufaatgriCo.” Above this sign is a band of decorativekbdourses. At
the roofline is a stepped parapet with a centrgstane inscribed “CMC.” Windows on the east andtedevations
are original multi-light wood sash and steel design

1016 SW ADAMS ST., 1809356013, 1945, CB

Built in 1945, this building originally housed a albsale office machine company. This is a one-stoncrete
commercial building with a concrete foundationt fiaof, and exterior of multi-colored brick vene&he facade is
symmetrical with a central recessed entrance fldukeeach side by two bays of windows with origistalictural
glass blocks. The windows have brick soldier cogite The entrance has a ca. 1990 metal dooraratiginal
concrete surround with structural glass block &ithés and transom. Between the windows and engrane multi-
colored brick courses. The upper facade has thiek lbelt courses and at the roofline is concretging and a row
of brick dentils. Windows on the east and westaiens are original steel sash design.

1024 SW ADAMS ST., 1809356007, PARKING LOT
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1028 SW ADAMS ST., 1809356001, 1913, CB

Built in 1913, this building originally housed thehmann-Stern Knitting Mill. This business was fedrby Edwin
Lehmann and John Stern and manufactured a varietpthing. This is a four-story industrial buildjrof reinforced
concrete construction with a concrete foundatitat,rbof and exterior of brick veneer. The mainrhpfacade has
an entrance on the first floor which consists 06a1990 single-light glass and metal door andifisidelight. The
entrance is flanked by brick pilasters borderedtoyctural glass sidelights. The other two fitgbf bays have
original structural glass block windows restingaamcrete sills and above the entrance and windswsontinuous
concrete belt course. Dividing the first and secfioors is another concrete belt course. The ufggade is divided
into three bays and separated by brick pilastdre.Window openings on the upper facade have otigtnactural
glass blocks and rest on concrete sills. Betweemihdows on the fourth floor are inset rectangalamcrete
decorative panels. Above each of the pilastersimnarete diamond inset panel on the fourth flddthe roofline is
concrete coping. The east and west elevations ienitar windows and detailing.

921 MAY ST., 1809330044, ca. 1925, CB

This two-story warehouse building was constructedng May Street and was originally occupied bhees metal
company. This building was connected to a thregydinilding facing Adams Street which was the comps
offices. The building facing Adams Street has beaed and only the two-story section facing Mag&tremains.
The concrete building has a flat roof, concretenfiation and exterior of brick veneer. The buildivas five bays
divided by brick pilasters. The May Street elevatias two garage bays on the first floor; one kes/theen enclosed
with concrete block while the other has a ca. 1®@rhead metal track door. A loading dock bay as ¢hevation
also has been enclosed with wood panels. Windowhkefirst and second floors are original steelltiatight design
with concrete sills. At the roofline is concretepoa.

307 OAK ST., 1809313016, 1955, CB

This one-story concrete and brick building was tartsed in 1955 as a warehouse. It has a conavatedftion, flat
roof and exterior of concrete block with a brickheer on the main (east) facade. The building haspedestrian
entrances and two garage bays on the facade. Tastp@n entrances have ca. 1980 aluminum and diess. One
of the garage bay openings has been enclosed withl wanels and the other has a ca. 1980 overheadl traek
door. Windows are ca. 1990 fixed metal design.h&troofline is a stepped parapet with concretengppi

214 PECAN ST., 1809355003, ca. 1925, CB

The Carr & Johnston Manufacturing Company buikir@é complex at the corner of Washington and PStaets.
This company manufactured window sashes and dooredny years and built this building as their vangse ca.
1925. The original mill building next door has beared but this warehouse building still remainase as a storage
warehouse. This is a three-story, brick buildinghvéi concrete foundation and a flat roof. The nfaiest) facade has
five bays and the main entrance has ca. 1990 alumand glass doors. Windows on the first floorase fixed, ca.
1990 aluminum and glass design. The upper facagkedra separated by brick pilasters with concrefstals.
Windows on the second and third floors are origisedel multi-light design with central hinged plsneEach set of
windows is grouped under a brick soldier coursteliand has a concrete sill. On the main and selgtrations some
of the first floor windows are covered with woodheés. The south elevation facing the alley hasltaoing dock
bays, one of which has an original glass and wammt.d
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100 PERSIMMON ST., 1809376029, ca. 1930, CB

This building was constructed ca. 1930 to housendractor business and garage. This is a two-stomymercial
building with a concrete foundation, flat roof, agxterior of brick. The facade is symmetrical witihee bays: a
central garage bay has been enclosed with woodgpane is flanked by original multi-light steel wliows with brick
soldier course lintels. On the upper floor are windpenings, some of which have been covered withdypanels
while others retain original one-over-one wood sastdows. Each has a brick soldier course lidtethe upper
facade is a concrete inset sign panel with a tsidd#lier course border. At the roofline is a steppadpet with
concrete coping.

110 PERSIMMON ST., 1809376028, ca. 1980, NCB

This is a one-story garage building with a concfetadation, brick veneer facade, and low-pitchable-front roof
of metal. The sides of the building are also caatad metal. The facade has a central garage bhyawibriginal
over-head track door.

118 PERSIMMON ST., 1809376001, ca. 1955, CB

This is a one-story, prefabricated metal buildingtica. 1955. The building rests on a concretanétaiion and has an
exterior of vertical seamed metal panels. The nglthas a barrel vault roof and on the main elewei an original
six-light steel window. On the east elevation iimped metal storage wing.

100-102 STATE ST., 1809335004, ca. 1899, CB

Constructed ca. 1899, this brick building origigdibused the Hotel Benton and the saloon of WillnBenton on
the first floor. The building was later known as W.C. Black Hotel and the Ballard & Johnson Hatehe 1920s.
This is a three-story commercial building with ancrete foundation, flat roof, and brick exterioh€elfacade is
symmetrical and has three bays and brick quoitiseatorners. On the ground floor, the central keydnca. 1990
multi-light glass and wood door flanked by multiit side lights and transoms. The flanking baysta: 1990
multi-light windows inserted into original displayindow openings. A continuous canvas awning has beleed
across the ground floor storefront. On the secaonbthird floors are ca. 1990 aluminum fixed windowmith concrete
sills and shed canvas awnings. At the rooflinedsrbelled brick cornice and above and at the asrard below the
cornice are decorative inset concrete panels.

104-114 STATE ST., 1809335003, ca. 1899, CB

Built ca. 1899, this building originally housed ariety of agricultural implement companies. Thesdlided the
Rhea-Thielens Implement Company, the Warder BusBn@lessner Company and Milwaukee Harvester Compan
During the 1920s the 104-108 address housed vabiasinesses while the 108-114 address was horhe terherson
Brantingham Farm Machinery Company. The building eder home to the Pebble Springs Company bottlioidks
in the 1940s. This is a four-story commercial binggwith a concrete foundation, flat roof, and kréxterior. The
ground floor has two storefronts with ca. 1990 Bigpgvindows and added shed, canvas awnings. Onefigint has a
projecting gable canvas entry. The entrance has 4990 glass and metal door flanked by two pairsam-light
display windows. Each of the upper three floors $iagle-light fixed, ca. 1990 aluminum windowshwitoncrete
sills and wide concrete lintels. There is brick ipirng between some of the windows. At the roofiiea corbelled
brick cornice and concrete coping.
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100 WALNUT ST., 1809403005, 1928, CB

Constructed in 1928, this four-story building oniglily housed the Boss Glove Company of Kewandapifi. This
company moved its operations to Peoria in 1907kauilti this factory building on Walnut Street. Tlésa four-story
reinforced concrete industrial building with a cogte foundation and flat roof. The first floor dktbuilding has a
series of pedestrian and loading dock entrances p€lestrian entrances have ca. 1990 aluminumlassl doors and
several of the first floor bays have been enclagitial ca. 1990 windows and concrete block. The upipeze floors
retain the majority of their original steel, mdittht hinged windows which rest on concrete silds the Walnut
Street elevation is a concrete cornice below tlodire.

606-630 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809335001, ca. 1900, CB

Built ca. 1900, this building was constructed aslthinois Traction System Railroad Freight Depbhis railroad was
formed in 1896 and connected Peoria with Bloomingtod Springfield. This building was designed tatam
offices, a car barn and freight storage for thikgad. This is a one-story building and has a cetecfloor, brick and
concrete block exterior, and stepped roofline. Weeshington Street elevation was extensively modiifie. 1950
with the addition of a new concrete block facade arseries of small steel multi-light windows. @e east elevation
are multiple loading dock bays with ca. 1950 ovarthack metal doors. The State Street elevatigadi@a retains its
original brick exterior and has five window baysided by brick pilasters. The corner bay originalbntained the
main entrance but this has been enclosed with bfick window openings are arched and have bedledfiith
brick and ca. 1970 two-light metal windows. Thetbdoay of this elevation has the original car bapening for the
building. Above the windows are corbelled brickrdoes and at the roofline is a stepped parapet.

709 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809331012, ca. 1914, CB

This building was constructed ca. 1914 to houséPdgmria Bus and Baggage Line Company. The buildiagtwo-
story commercial building with a concrete foundatifiat roof, and brick exterior. The facade is syetrical with
three bays divided by brick pilasters. On the filmbr is a central garage bay with a ca. 1980 lowad metal track
door. The west bay of the first floor has a garagening now enclosed with wood panels. The eastbtye first
floor has a pedestrian door with a covered tranandha sash window with a covered transom. On tbenskfloor,
each bay has two arched window openings coverddmétal siding. Above the windows are arches afalreader
course brick. In the upper facade, above each wirate square inset panels with brick corbeling. fidedline has
metal coping.

723 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809331011, ca. 1925, CB

Built ca. 1925, this building originally housed Mars businesses including an agricultural implenoampany on the
first floor and tire shop on the second floor. Tisis two-story commercial building with a concrédandation, flat
roof, and brick exterior. The first floor was akdrca. 1980 with vertical board panels and fouravafixed

windows. There is a ca. 1980 glass and metal peaiestoor next to garage bay door. The garage haylta. 1980
overhead track metal door. The upper facade hashined original window openings. These window opgaihave
been infilled with metal panels and ca. 1980 oner@ne metal sash windows. The roofline has a stpprapet. On
the west elevation are original one-over-one waghsvindows.

731 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809331010, PARKING LOT
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733 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809331009, ca. 1920, CB

Built ca. 1920, this building originally housed ttielivery trucks and other operations of the J.BsZIl Company.
The J.D. Roszell Company was a well-known dairg,doeam and candy company in Peoria in the eaflycéftury.
This is a three-story, three bay building with ac®te foundation, brick facade, and flat roof.t@a first floor of the
Washington Street elevation the three bays have &kkered. The central bay was originally a gafaaeopening and
has been infilled with ca. 1970 vertical board weaghels and four narrow, fixed windows. The gataaeopening
retains its original surround with brick pilastevgh concrete caps and a simple, plain entablatitfe a pediment.
Both flanking bays have been inflled with wood parend fixed metal windows. The pedestrian entramcthis
elevation has a ca. 1980 wood door. The uppefltwos also have three bays, divided by brick pées with
concrete caps. Each bay has original multi-ligaeshinged windows with concrete sills. The Oale&televation
also has altered window bays on the first floor dmiginal windows on the two upper floors. At tleofline is a
corbelled brick and concrete cornice.

736 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809334001, ca. 1914, CB

This large complex was built as the J.D. Roszelh@any ca. 1914. This complex contained a daingroery, ice
plant and offices for the company which was a majercream and candy business in Peoria from ta@sf the
mid-20" century. This is a two-story brick and concretenafacturing building with a concrete foundatiomtftoof,
and brick exterior. The Washington Street elevakiag six bays divided by brick pilasters with detime concrete
inset panels at the capitals. The first floor @& Huilding has a series of both pedestrian andygdray entrances. The
main pedestrian entrance is in the central bayhaisda ca. 1980 glass and wood door. This door kasaund with
original brick pilasters and a corbelled brick doen The east garage bay has a ca. 1990 overhdatitraek door.
Window openings on the first floor have both ora@istructural glass blocks and ca. 2000 fixed metati-light
windows. On the second floor of this elevation lawéh ca. 2000 metal fixed windows with concretés sihd original
structural glass block windows. At the southwesheo of the building is a veneer of marble pandidea ca. 1950.
The Oak Street elevation has a central entrandeaait2000 glass and wood double doors. Windowthisn
elevation are similar in design to the Washingttne& elevation. At the roofline is a corbelledckrcornice.

800 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809376009, ca. 1904, CB

Built ca. 1904, this building originally housed thgerations and warehouse of the Wilson Grocerygzmm The
company was formed by John Wilson and it was a n&jpplier of groceries in the Midwest in the edr§00s. The
building was later occupied in the 1920s by thads@&/alker Hardware Company. This is a five-stoiiglowarehouse
building with a concrete foundation and a flat rofifie exterior is seven-course common bond britle Building has
a corner entrance facing both Washington and Oadet Each entrance has original single-lightsgéasd wood
double doors with a single, fixed sidelight andh@ams. Each entrance is slightly recessed witlsionarete surround
with a stepped cornice. The Washington Street Gtmvaias six bays separated by brick pilasters wathcrete
capitals. These pilasters rest on a first floortskall of brick with a concrete sill. Windows ohe first floor are
grouped in three on a concrete sill with Luxfersglé&ransoms. The windows are original one-overvemad sash with
concrete lintels with decorative rosettes. Windonghe second to the fourth floors are originaheigver-eight and
ten-over-ten wood sash design with concrete siltk@ncrete lintels with decorative rosettes. Divikhe fourth and
fifth floors is a cast concrete belt course. Onfifib floor, the outer bays have a single mulght circular window
framed in concrete. The middle four bays each loaiggnal six-over-six, arched wood sash windowsugeed under a
multi-course brick segmental arch. At the rooflise sheet metal cornice with modillion blocks.
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801 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809330039, 1911 CB

The Jobst-Bethard Company constructed this sixtdioilding in 1911. This company was a wholesatecgry
company and marketed many brands of beverageslingents and other products under the brand nam8éii.”
This is a six-story warehouse and manufacturingding of reinforced concrete construction. It hasacrete
foundation, flat roof, and exterior of six-coursaranon bond brick. The building’s main facade fa@ak Street but
the building’s current address is on Washingtore Tlak Street elevation contains the main entramteet building
which has original multi-light double doors, tegHt sidelights and a bracketed wood cornice. Tliearoe is set
within a large brick surround and above the doar msulti-light arched transom with an inset cireydanel. The
entrance’s brick surround has quoins, corner gtasind a concrete, acanthus leaf keystone. Tysedajacent to the
entrance on the first floor have original multiHigixed windows and two garage bay openings eredagith wood
panels. Divising each of these window bays areklpilasters with concrete lonic-motif capitals. Riwng the second
and third floors is a corbelled brick cornice. Tupper four floors have paired original eight-ovagh¢ wood sash
windows resting on concrete sills. At the roofline corbelled brick cornice. The Washington Stedetation has
four recessed loading dock bays. These bays aidediby steel posts and the west bay has beenseatcluith brick.
The upper floor windows on this elevation are agginal eight-over-eight wood sash. On this factdee is a metal
fire escape.

808 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809376009 CA. 1920, CB

This one-story brick building was constructed @20 and originally housed the Central Paper Box @aomy. This
one-story industrial building has a concrete fouiutha flat roof, and exterior of six-course commmnd brick. The
main entrance has a ca. 1970 wood door and abewdotbr is an original structural block glass trans@/indow
bays on this elevation have original structuragglalocks resting on concrete sills. At the ro@flism a corbelled brick
cornice and concrete coping.

809 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809330038, VACANT LOT

812 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809376008, 1917, CB

Constructed in 1917, this building housed the Reloranch of the Churchill Drug Company which wasdghin
Burlington, lowa. This is a seven-story, five-baynercial warehouse building with a concrete fotiloda brick
exterior, and flat roof. The ground floor has atcainentrance with ca. 1970 glass and metal dodibdes with a large
plate glass window above. The entrance is set mvdlgoncrete surround with fluted pilasters and€ital
entablature. Its cornice has a center medallioh thie letters C, D and CO signifying the Churcbillg Company.
Within the pilaster surround there is also a tvddteaid border around the entrance. The entranitanked to each
side by window openings of structural glass blo¢kch rest on a continuous concrete belt courses& bays are
divided by brick pilasters, which continue througlk upper floors. The middle three bays of the ufipers have
triple-stacked steel casement windows in a horaasptening. The outer bays have smaller, vertiéatlow openings
with steel casement windows. All windows have cetesills. Below the top floor is a continuous aate ledge
with dentils below. Below this ledge, the brickgsiters have caps with decorative diamond accebts/éithe
windows on the top floor is a continuous herringbbnick course. On the top floor, below the roddlithe outer two
bays have rectangular insets of decorative brislggewith soldier course borders and center deiseré&tature.
These outer bays have low parapets at the roofithash has a continuous concrete cornice.
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813 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809330037, ca. 1930, CB

This is a two story commercial building with a cogte foundation, a flat roof, and an exterior oé&ther bond brick.
The first floor has an original pedestrian entrawitd a single-light glass and wood door with agiéalight transom.
It is set within a concrete surround of fluted pikrs and pediment. The first floor also has aggbay entrance with
a ca. 1960 overhead metal track door. Window baythe first and second floors have original oneranree wood
sash windows with concrete sills. Above the sedtoa windows is a continuous concrete belt coufdsove this is
a concrete sign panel. The roofline has concrgdgawith brick dentils.

815 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809330036, PARKING LOT
816 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809376007, PARKING LOT

827 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809330036, ca. 1930, CB

This is a pre-fabricated metal building construatad1930 to serve as a trucking freight house.bhileling is one-
story in height with a gable roof, concrete fouimiatand exterior of vertical metal panels. Ontian (south)
facade is a ca. 1980 glass and metal pedestrian Hloe remaining bays were built with garage ertearopening
onto the loading dock. Three of the garage baysnetriginal paneled wood overhead track doors ewvttie
remaining bays have been covered with wood pambks.east bay has been retrofitted with ca. 197@gtedn
double doors. The roof eave overhangs the loadie§ end has wood support brackets.

836 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809376006, ca. 1920, CB

Built ca. 1920, this is a one-story, brick buildwgh a raised basement. The building was originaticupied by the
J.l. Case Threshing Machine Company and this coynpecupied the building for several decades. ®h&snine-
bay, two-story manufacturing building with a cortereoundation, flat roof, and exterior of sevenisaucommon
bond brick. The central bay on the ground floor dascessed pedestrian entrance with an origingleslight glass
and wood door. The entrance has a brick surroumpdaxdters with quoins. The entrance is flankeddoh side by
four basement level windows which are covered wittod panels. On the main floor the nine bays ofdwin
openings are covered with metal panels. Above ahal\bthese windows is a continuous concrete beltsm
Windows on the other elevations are also coverdld mvetal panels. There is a concrete cornice atab#ine.

840 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809376005, ca. 1970, NCB

This is a one-story concrete block warehouse Inglaiith a concrete foundation and flat roof. Theafde has no
fenestration. The side elevation faces an opewy alid has five bays divided by pilasters. The ediay has a
garage door.

901 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809330042, ca. 1930, NCB

Constructed ca. 1930, this one-story brick buildias built as a trucking garage. It is a one-sbwigk building with
a concrete foundation and flat roof. The buildimg la pedestrian entrance with a ca. 2000 metal Adsw on this
facade is a garage bay entrance with a ca. 200Deae track metal door. The windows on the facade been
enclosed with concrete block. Above the entran@edsncrete sign panel. At the roofline of the dinigy is a stepped
parapet with concrete coping. Because of the lefvalterations, this building is classified as raomtributing.
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905 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809330043, ca. 1930, CB

Built ca. 1930, this two-story brick building wasnstructed as a garage for a trucking service. Bihigling has a
concrete foundation, flat roof and exterior of s&ther bond brick. The west section of the buildiag four bays
including a pedestrian entrance bay and three gdrags. The east garage bay has a ca. 1980 ovdrhekanetal
door while the west garage bays are open or hadedaohetal panels. The main entrance has a ca.gl@g8®and
wood door. The upper floor of this section of thélding appears to have been added ca. 1940 and different
color and texture of brick than the rest of thdding. Windows on this second floor section argioil eight-light
steel hinged design. The east section of the mgjldi three bays in width and the pedestrian eogrdmay has been
covered with metal panels. This section has a akgarage bay with a ca. 1980 overhead metal ttaok. Flanking
the entrance are original multi-light steel hingeéiddows. The upper floor has three bays of origmalti-light steel
hinged windows. At the roofline is a brick cornieéh dentils and concrete coping.

908 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809376004, 1883, CB

Built in 1883, this was the original home of thenginan Plow Company which occupied the buildingsieveral
decades. The building burned in 1888 and 1911 bstrebuilt inside the same walls both times. This five-story
manufacturing building with Italianate detailingghlas a brick and stone foundation, flat roof, artérior of stretcher
bond brick. The facade is symmetrical on the grdilmat with a central entrance that has a ca. 1§@&6s and wood
door. This door is retrofitted into a large arcleedrance. The entrance is flanked on each sideigiyal arched,
one-over-one wood sash windows with concrete aiil$ brick segmental arches. The second floor asmiginal
one-over-one windows and the segmental archesdtame keystones and corner accents. The windovtseampper
three floors have been covered with wood panelsddivs have also been covered on the east and lseatiens.

At the roofline is a corbelled brick cornice.

915 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809330033, ca. 1970, NCB
This is a two-story metal warehouse building wittagade of vertical metal panels. The building hascessed
pedestrian entrance and a garage bay with an aetheck door.

919 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809330032, ca. 1950, CB

This is a three-story commercial warehouse builaiith a concrete foundation, flat roof, and extenbstretcher
bond brick. The facade has two bays. On the grdiood is a pedestrian entrance with a ca. 198@setiod door and
windows which have been covered with wood. Abdwegedestrian entrance bay is an original strukctlaas block
transom. The first floor also has a garage bay with. 1990 overhead track door. On the upperdlace paired
which have three sets of six-light steel hingeddeins with concrete sills. There is concrete copinthe roofline.

920 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809376003, ca. 1950, CB

This is a one-story warehouse building with a cetecfoundation, exterior of original corrugated aheand a low-
pitch side gable roof of metal. Across the bastmeffacade is a raised concrete foundation. Thiebegshas a large
garage bay opening and overhead track door. Thespiah door is of original steel and glass design.

927 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809330031, ca. 1920, CB

Built ca. 1920, this building originally housed mabch office of the Twin City Tractor Company ofviieapolis. This
company produced gasoline powered tractors indhlg @900s. This is a one-story building with a cate
foundation, flat roof and exterior of stretcher tdirick. The facade has six large bays. The buildiriginally had
three pedestrian entrance bays and three garageay central pedestrian entrance hay was converta garage
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bay ca. 1970 and has a glass and metal overhekddivar. The west pedestrian bay is covered witbdysanels but
the original multi-light steel transom remains blsi The east pedestrian bay has a ca. 1970 gidss@od door and
original multi-light steel transom. The three gardgys have been enclosed with wood panels and windbws. At
the roofline is concrete coping.

1000 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809376002, 1920, CB

The Advance Rumely Thresher Company built this rfeaturing building in 1920. This company was onehaf
Midwest’s leading agricultural implement comparéesl later merged with the Allis-Chalmers compartyisTs a
two-story manufacturing building with a concreterfidation, flat roof, and exterior of stretcher bdmitk. The main
entrance is within a concrete surround and has 2980 metal and glass door. The surround has @&t@ncornice
and frieze panel with rosettes above the door.fifsiefloor windows have been enclosed with brick ketain
original concrete sills. The second floor windovessé been covered with metal panels and also hav@ete sills.
The window bays are divided by brick pilasters vathoncrete band and diamond inset panels. Alhwvedcond
floor windows is a brick soldier course topped witlo concrete belt courses. At the roofline thera stepped
parapet over the three middle bays. In the ceritdreoparapet is an inset concrete shield. Thdireohas concrete
coping.

1003 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809356012, ca. 1945, CB

Built ca. 1945, this building was constructed ta$®a candy warehouse. This is a two-story warehbuiding with
a concrete foundation, flat roof and exterior eésther bond brick. The main entrance has a ca gi&s and wood
door, original structural glass block sidelightslaransom. Over the entrance is a concrete and oatapy. A
secondary pedestrian entrance has a ca. 2000 dostal Between these two doors is a window bay waiiginal
alternating two-over-two horizontal wood sash amdctural glass block windows. This window bay sesh a
concrete sill. The east two bays of the buildingehgarage entrances which have been infilled wath1®80 wood
panels. On the upper floor over each garage bayéar of metal sash windows added ca. 1980. Ther etindows
are original two-over-two horizontal wood sash atrdctural glass block design. Above the windovessaveral
brick belt courses and the roofline has concrepéngp

1009 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809356013, ca. 1935, CB

Built ca. 1935, this building originally containadbottling works. This is a one-story warehousigding with a
concrete foundation, barrel vault roof, and exteoiostretcher bond brick. The facade is symmeltrigth three bays.
The main entrance has a ca. 1990 solid metal dber central bay has a garage bay opening with 29€4 roll-up
metal door. Windows on the facade have been ergtloith concrete block, rest on concrete sills aadehsoldier
course lintels. Above the central bay is a concsaje panel. At the roofline is a stepped paraptt eoncrete
coping. On the west elevation there are four winglaith original structural glass block and a laggeage bay door.

1010 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809376001, 1920, CB

Built in 1920, this building was constructed asar@house for various companies including Heller &od which
stored and recycled newspapers, cloth and othasrialst This is a reinforced concrete, three-shuijding with a
concrete foundation, flat roof, and exterior oether bond brick. The main (north) facade hasethvays divided by
wide brick pilasters. The main entrance has oaigiingle-light glass and wood double doors sehiwit concrete
surround. Above the entrance is a transom of algitructural glass block and above the concret®snd is a
second structural glass block transom. The windpgnings have been infilled with metal panels andoed vents.
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The window openings retain original concrete sillsere is a concrete belt course above the thoat thnd at the
roofline is concrete coping. On the side elevatithreswindow openings have also been covered witlalmpanels.

1013 SW WASHINGTON ST, 1809360001, PARKING LOT

1028 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809376001, ca. 1950, NCB

This is a one-story warehouse building built céed@nd has a concrete foundation, flat roof, amtieie exterior.
With the exception of the entrance on the maintfdacade the building lacks fenestration on thimary and
secondary elevations. The facade has a centralneet with a ca. 2000 solid metal door. Above therds a circular,
metal sign without lettering. The roofline has epgted parapet wall and concrete coping. This imgjldas been
extensively modified since its construction andgsessed as non-contributing.

1101 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809359001, 1903, CB

Constructed in 1903, this building was the factiorythe Wahlfeld Manufacturing Company which prodd custom
millwork such as doors, windows and its own lingood-fabricated houses. The company occupied tmgptex
consisting of the four-story mill building and acgmt metal warehouse until the laté"2@ntury. This is a four-story
industrial building with a raised basement. It hasrick foundation, flat roof, and exterior of id he building faces
both Washington and Persimmon Streets and the emtiance is located at the corner bay of the fliostr. This
entrance has original single-light glass and wooatsl facing each street and above the entrancdardight
transoms. The entrance is located within a brickosund which has an original copper cornice. Thet through third
floors retain original twelve-over-twelve wood sagimdows set within header course arches. The wirsdwave
stone sills and the window bays are divided bykopitasters. Above the third floor each bay hasmelled brick
cornice. The fourth floor was added ca. 1950 argddnigginal one-over-one wood sash windows. Attadbetie west
elevation of the building is a ca. 1950 metal warete and shop wing. This section of the building daaoncrete
foundation, exterior of vertical metal panels atekl multi-light windows.

1201 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809358002, ca. 1905, CB

The Dooley Brothers Company was established in E8@Dbuilt this building ca. 1905. This companyraped a coal
yard and manufactured mining supplies. This is aufacturing building with one- and two-story sengoBoth
sections have a concrete foundation, flat roof, @xtdrior of seven-course common bond brick. Thanreatrance is
located in the two-story section and was added @20 when the entrance was recessed into the hgildith a
single-light glass and wood door and structurasglalock sidelights. Windows in both buildings ariginal one-
over-one and two-over-two wood sash with addedsteindows. The windows are set within segmentahescand
have concrete sills. The rear wing has originaltirtigiht steel windows. An entrance on this elegathas an original
glass and wood door. This entrance has an entohpeith a shed roof canopy.

1217 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809358001, PARKING LOT

1218 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809361008, ca. 1950, CB

Built ca. 1950, this concrete block building hasved as a storage warehouse. This is a one-stogrete block
building with a flat roof and concrete foundati@n the main (north) facade it has four bays ofinabmulti-light
steel windows. The main entrance on the rear fabade ca. 1990 metal door.
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1220 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809361001, ca. 1910, CB

This is a one-story commercial building with a cate foundation, a low-hipped roof of asphalt skésgand an
exterior of brick. The facade is composed of irtagbays: the first has two narrow windows (covérea the ground
floor and a covered large window above; the sedmydhas no fenestration on the ground floor angktiicovered)
arched windows above; the third is like the fiteg fourth bay has three one-over-one vinyl sastdows retro-fitted
with infill material into tall window openings. Thibay is flanked by brick pilasters. The fifth bes one window
similar to the three in the previous bay. The it is an entrance in a chamfered corner andrikdd by brick
pilasters. The entrance has a ca. 1970 four-parwelwlith a fanlight. Above the door, an originansom has been
covered. The first bay on the side elevation matche fifth bay on the facade. Behind the buildigg ca. 1970 one-
story addition with a concrete foundation, flatfrcand brick exterior. On the side elevation d$thddition, there are
five bays divided by brick pilasters. Some of tlag$have one-beside-one side-tracking windows.

1300 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1816102031, ca. 1920, CB

The Meyer Furnace Company was established in 186dailt a foundry and plant at this location i tt890s. This
original building was replaced by the existing tatory brick building ca. 1920. This is a two-stamgustrial building
with a concrete foundation, flat roof, and extenbbrick. The main (north) facade has an entramitie a ca. 1970
glass and wood door and original structural gldssksidelights. Adjacent to the entrance are tvindaw openings
with original structural glass blocks and concmitis. Other windows on the first floor have beewered with wood
panels and share a continuous concrete sill. Abméirst floor is a ca. 1940 metal canopy withsedl letters spelling
out the firm’s name. On the second floor the eastliays have original paired, single-light windowith concrete
sills. Other windows on this elevation are origitvab-over-two, rectangular wood sash resting orcoete sills. At
the roofline is a stepped parapet with concreténgppThe east elevation of the building also mairiginal sash
windows but these have been covered with wood panel

1301 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809357002, 1925, CB, NamidRegister-listed 11/15/2005

Built in 1925, this one-story concrete and brickding was constructed as the tractor showroontHerinternational
Harvester Company which had its main offices nextréat 1307-1313 SW Washington Street. This iseasiary
commercial building with a concrete foundationt fiaof, and brick exterior. The main (south) facads five bays
divided by brick pilasters. The main entrance haa.al970 metal and glass door which has beerfititcointo the
original entrance bay. The four display window bagghe facade have been covered with wood pafibtsze the
first floor is a concrete belt course. At the rawdlis a stepped parapet wall with a central cdeadiptical panel
with the letters “IH” for International Harvester.

1306 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1816102031, ca. 1895, CB

Constructed ca. 1895, this three-story building w@ginally the office and shops of the Peoria FanynCompany.
This company was later acquired and operated i1926s by the M.H. Detrick Company which manufaetusteel
for furnaces and ovens. This is a three-story Wuigkding with a stone foundation, flat roof andexior of brick. The
main (north) facade has an entrance on the fst fivith a ca. 1980 solid wood door. Above the de@n original
transom. Flanking the entrance are arched windamiogs with ca. 1960 horizontal sash windows. Tiygeu two
floors have three bays of original two-over-two waash windows set within brick arches. At the linefis a
corbelled brick cornice.
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1309 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1809357001, 1914, CB Naldregister-listed 11/15/2005

This five-story building was constructed in 1914&ve as the Peoria office of the Internationalilster Company.
Founded in Chicago in 1902, this company emergehdrearly 1900s as one of nation’s most important
manufacturers of farm machinery. The building adlat roof, concrete foundation and exterior oé&ther bond
brick. The first floor is distinguished by its exter of white glazed brick. The main entrance &#ed by brick
pilasters and above the entrance is a bracketeztatencornice. The entrance has been covered witll \Wwanels but
the four-light transom remains visible. The garbgg on this facade has been covered with wood panéhdows
on the first floor are original three-over-one i@t sash and one-over-one wood sash. The uppaddas divided
into four bays by full-height brick pilasters. Wimds on the second floor are ca. 1980 one-over-ong sash and the
window openings have been partially infilled witlh@d panels. The third to fifth floors display origl one-over-one
wood sash windows with concrete sills. Above tligh filoor is a corbelled brick and bracketed cotemrnice. At
the roofline is a stepped parapet with concreténgpon the west elevation of the building is adiog dock and
garage bay opening on the first floor.

1310 SW WASHINGTON ST, 1816102013, ca. 1895, CB

This building was constructed as the foundry fer Breoria Foundry Company which operated at thigtioe until
the 1920s. The foundry was then acquired by the.Md¢trick Company. This is a one- and two-storyustdal
building with a brick and stone foundation, galwefrand exterior of stretcher bond brick. The hinifs east bay is
two-stories in height and has an entrance with 4880 wood door. Flanking the entrance is an walgbne-over-one
wood sash window with a concrete sill and lintéieTupper facade of this section has two similan sésdows. The
one-story foundry section has a pedestrian entraitbea door and transom opening covered with woaikls. The
foundry entrance has a large door and transom pgemiovered with wood panels. Flanking this entaare arched
windows with added wood panels. Dividing the enteaand window bays on the building are brick pégestind the
building has a brick false front with a corbelletdtk cornice. At the roofline is a stepped paragued concrete
coping.

1328 WASHINGTON ST., 1816102039, 1897, CB

Established in 1897, this building was construaedhe iron foundry of A. Lucas and Sons. This fess was
established in 1857 and continues to manufactmetsral steel at this location. This is a oneastmick industrial
building with a stone and brick foundation, galwefr and brick exterior. The building was desigired gable front
plan with shed roof wings and the gables sectiojepts above the wings and has clerestory windawsaovered
with metal panels. The central gabled bay contdiiagnain entrance which has a large door openinganziosed
with a metal door. Over the door are three archiedlow opening enclosed with corrugated sheet mistahe upper
facade is painted the business name “A. Lucas &3dbove the name is corbelled brick and a parapikt tile
coping. The original windows on the first floor thie west bay of the building have been enclosel lrick and ca.
1950 metal horizontal sash windows added. Themalgvindows on the east bay of the building hage &leen
enclosed and have added ca. 1950 structural dglaslssb Above the window bays and below the roofimeorbelled
brick. The east and west elevations of the buildiage both original wood sash windows and ca. ¥8pacement
windows and doors.

1335 SW WASHINGTON ST., 1817229001, 1920, CB

Built in 1920, the National Warehouse housed aetpf Peoria businesses in the earl{) 28ntury. This six-story
building is of reinforced concrete construction &ag a concrete foundation, flat roof, and brictegar. The first
floor is distinguished by its alternating horizdritands of concrete and brick. The first floor @ns the original
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entrance to the building which is set within a aete surround. This door opening has been pariidiljed with
brick and has a ca. 1980 metal door. Windows offitsiefloor are ca. 1980 fixed-light metal desigind some
window openings have been enclosed with metal v&it@ding the first and second floors is a largmcrete belt
course. On the upper facade are seven window haiged by brick pilasters. Windows in the upperdil@re ca.
1980 fixed metal design and set within original e openings with concrete sills and soldier colirgels. The
brick pilasters terminate below the roofline witlicdrative concrete capitals. Above the pilastegscancrete belt
courses and at the roofline are raised, steppexpptr at the corner bays. The east elevation dfuhéing lacks
fenestration and on the west elevation are foudainbays divided by brick pilasters similar to thain facade.

601 SW WATER ST., 1809335007, ca. 1955, NCB

Built ca. 1955, this one-story commercial buildimas a flat roof, concrete foundation, and extesfastretcher bond
brick. This building was extensively modified irceat years with a rebuilt facade on the east délmvaind addition
of ca. 2000 fixed metal windows. Due to the extdrthese alterations this building is assessedascontributing.

619-621 SW WATER ST., 1809335006, ca. 1899, CB

Built ca. 1899, this was originally the Peoria offiof the J.I. Case Thresher Machine Company. ddrigpany was
founded in 1843 in Racine, Wisconsin and becaneadiihg producer of steam engines for threshersrantbrs. By
the 1920s the building was occupied by the O’'NEidnsfer Company which built the one-story brickgvbn the
east elevation ca. 1920. This is a three-stonklidlding with a concrete foundation, flat roofdaexterior of six-
course common bond brick. The first floor of theim@outh) elevation is incised beneath the uppeade and was
designed to accommodate a loading dock facingair@ad tracks. This incised bay is supported bglstolumns.
The original loading dock and window bays on thstfiloor were replaced ca. 1995 with aluminum dcemd
windows. The upper facade is divided into threedeim bays with each bay separated by brick quoinaddiv
openings retain original concrete sills and havel®85, single-light fixed aluminum windows. At theofline is a
corbelled brick cornice. On the east elevationdme-story brick wing which has doors and windoddeal ca. 1995.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
SUMMARY

The Peoria Warehouse Historic District is significander National Register criterion A for its coemcial
significance in Peoria, Illinois. The district istable as a regional rail, shipping and industr@iter. This area
evolved as an important center for commerce ircityeand from the 1890s to the late 1920s ovewdixiildings were
constructed associated with iron and steel fabidoathe production and shipping of agriculturaplements, the
production and distribution of groceries and otlveplesale businesses. Its period of significandereds from 1883,
the date of the oldest building in the district 1&b5 which is when the last significant buildingeofifty years of age
was completed. The buildings, constructed of bifickne and concrete, retain original forms and pkamd the
majority have not been significantly altered. Thiowd modest plan and detailing, they reflect tlogiginal utilitarian
use as industries and warehouses for producingtanithg products shipped throughout the Midwest Ploria
Warehouse Historic District is the largest and niatstct concentration of industrial, warehouse emehmercial
buildings in the city.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Peoria emerged as a major center of industry amdifaeturing soon after its initial settlement i sarly 1800s.
Originally a small French community, Peoria develdjas a river town on the lllinois River when itsyzart of the
Northwest Territory. Following statehood in 1818ttkers began streaming into the area and by tB8slBeoria
consisted of 40 houses and stotésthe 1830s most of the early settlers were ofliEhgScotch descent but by the
1840s Peoria became home to a large number of @Gerrmhae Germans brought with them several tradition
including that of beer brewing which would becommaajor industry over the next several decades. iGithmic
groups which settled in the city included the IriSiwedes and African-Americans.

The geography of the area made Peoria an attrdottadion for commerce. The area lacks steep bhiftsthere is a
gradual sloping plain leading up from the lllin&sser. The arrival of the first steamboat on theeriin 1829 resulted
in the development of a busy waterfront and comiakazea’ The river also provided a ready transportatioriedar
manufactured products and soon several industvidsexl along its banks. The firBeoria Directory published in
1844 listed over 30 industries operating in thg siich as wagon makers, blacksmiths, coopers, exadathd
implement maker3The majority of these were located along the viaiat or within a few blocks from the river. The
region’s abundant agricultural products providesl thsis of the city’s distillery and brewery busises which began
in the 1840s. Andrew Eitle is credited with estsihing the city’s first brewery and a distillery waisened in 1843 by
Almiran S. Colé’ In addition to the distilleries, Peoria also caméal four planning mills, seven carriage factories,
four furniture factories and nine agricultural irpgient makers by the mid-1850s.

3 Jerry Klein.Peoria Industry, A Pictorial History, (St. Louis, Missouri: G. Bradley Publishing Compalnc. 1997), 7.
* Ibid, p.11,

® Ibid., p. 13.

® Brian J. Ogg, “Peoria Spirits,” (Peoria, lllinoBeoria Historical Society, 1996), 3.
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The distillery business soon came to be one ofrthst dominant industries in the city. The readyilabdity of corn
from the state and surrounding region made Pelogidgargest corn-consuming market in the world dredgreatest
center for whiskey manufacture in the courithy.1881, Joseph Greenhut built the Great WestéstillBry by the
river at the foot of Oak Street. This distilleryclaene known as the largest distillery in the word &y 1887 the city
contained a dozen thriving distilleries along theteviront® To serve this thriving industry six large graieetors
were built in Peoria by the 1890s to store corneathrye and other cereals used in the manufacfurbiskey, beer
and other spirits. The breweries and distillerieglenfortunes for many of their owners who builgamansions on
Moss and High Streets and also provided the fedgradrnment with substantial tax revenue. Theltists and
breweries spun off a variety of associated busesesSeveral major cooperages were built to supgdy and whiskey
barrels. Large warehouses were also built to corted finished products as they waited shipmeraiged for a period
of years. The industry produced immense quantitie®rn mash which was used to feed cattle ana:leadtle and
feed lots were established along the river.

Another major industry in Peoria was the productibagricultural implements. There were seven mactufrers of
agricultural implements recorded in 1855 and theuahoutput of steel plows produced in Peoria vaisrated at
$82,000° This number gradually increased and by the 188@stwere almost a dozen agricultural implement
manufacturing companies in the city. The largeshete were the Acme Harvester Company, the Avery
Manufacturing Company and the Kingman Plow Compdimg Kingman Plow Company was incorporated in 1882
and established by Martin Kingman who built a lapgeduction plant north of the downtown area affioua-story
sales and shipping building at 908 SW Washingtoee$tin 1883. In 1893 the company was listed afhad0
salesmen traveling the country and selling tractarsn implements and binder twifiThis building burned in 1911
but was rebuilt in its original design and is th@est remaining building in the warehouse area.

Another important company was the J.l. Case Thngstmachine Company which constructed a buildindL.889 at
619-621 SW Water Street. This company was foungetelome I. Case in Racine, Wisconsin in 1844. Taimpany
was one of the nation’s largest builders of steagires and it was a major producer of threshinghings and other
harvester equipment.Peoria’s importance as a manufacturing and shippémter led the company to open a branch
in the city and it occupied this building until arad 1920 when it constructed a new building at 886 Washington
Street. Other implement companies operating onvdrehouse area in the 1890s included the Rhea€ensiel
Implement Company, the Warder Bushnell & Glessran@any, the Milwaukee Harvester Company, and the
Minneapolis Threshing Machine Compafy.

The growth and development of Peoria’s industrias greatly aided by the vast network of railroaddi that
connected with the city. The first railroad to iy was complete in 1853 and by 1870 several majitnoads such
as the Chicago and Rock Island intersected at &devientually fifteen railroads had connectionP¢oria and a new

;Jerry Klein Peoria! (Peoria, lllinois: Visual Communications, 19850, 7
Ibid., 71.
® David McCulloch History of Peoria County Part I, (Chicago: Munsell Publishing, 1902), 316.
1% peoria Illustrated 1893 Showing Resources, Progress and Growth of its Manufacturing, Mercantile and Financial Interests,
(Peoria, lllinois: The Peoria Transcript, 1893), 58
H«Jerome Case,” at http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Jasé_Threshing_Machine.
12 Peoria, lllinois. (Sanborn Fire Insurance Map Company: Philade)ptg82).
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Union Station was built at the foot of State Stieet881 (now razed) Most of these railroad lines were initially
built down what is now Water Street but spur limese built by the 1890s to serve businesses wharttédd on SW
Washington Street. Along Water Street the Chic&golington and Quincy Railroad freight depot wasstoucted
and in the 600 block of SW Washington Street wadltimois Terminal Railroad freight warehouse.

In the 1890s and early 1900s, the warehouse aregh@aenter of a building boom as businesses rmtstl new
buildings along SW Adams and Washington Streets thearailroads. In the 900 block of Washingtore&t was the
O’Rourke and Company Foundry (now razed) and inl8@D block was the foundry established by Adamelsuia
1857. After occupying a small plant for severalatbzs the firm of A. Lucas and Sons was incorporiatd®97 and
built a modern complex that same y¥athe firm manufactured structural ironwork and st its plant remains in
operation on Washington Street. A similar operati@s built by the Peoria Foundry Company at 130801SW
Washington Street which manufactured casings foraites. Two of the original buildings associatetthhis
business including the foundry still remain stagdiAn associated business was the Meyer Furnace&uonwhich
was begun in 1862 to manufacture iron furnacesfamdce casings. After operating for several desadearious
locations in the district, a new foundry and mawctifeéing plant was built ca. 1920 by Frank Meyet 200 SW
Washington Street. The company built a wide rarfgmal and gas powered furnaces and thousands were
manufactured and distributed across the country.

In addition to these iron foundries, this periodnessed a diversification of industries in Peorid a growing need
for warehouse and storage space. Many of the bgidionstructed in this period were multi-storghbtiuildings
with open floor space and frame post and lintepsupsystems. An example of this type of constarctvas the
Wabhlfeld Manufacturing Company which built a fodoty brick planning mill at 1101 SW Washington $tren
1903 Founded by August Wabhlfeld in 1891, this compargdpiced custom millwork, doors, windows and other
milled products. At 800 SW Washington Street, J@fitson built the five-story brick building which lsed his
wholesale grocery business in the early 1900ss Whve of warehouse and manufacturing building ttoagon
replaced many of the earlier frame dwellings whiokd these blocks.

Several of the businesses which were formed iretlgears also reflected the changing technologi¢iseoéra. The
early days of electricity were marked by a varigtyyew companies seeking to improve and standatllezese of
transformers and meters. These companies expegheiith the use of both alternating current (ACJ direct
current (DC) in the manufacture of electric motainsl methods to measure and transmit power. Orfesétearly
businesses was the Royal Electric Company whichonested in the 1890s to manufacture electric nsdtothe 900
block of SW Washington Street (no longer extantjother business was the Diamond Meter Company which
organized in Peoria in 1895 and occupied the ugldit 826 SW Adams Street. This company was crdatéiA.
Scheeffer who was one of several inventors dulilgperiod attempting to develop a meter to regwatying
voltages and AC circuit$.After ten years of operations the company was leri@bget a foothold in the market and
closed by 1905.

*Klein, Peorial, 156.

“]lustrated Industrial Souvenir and Magazine of Greater Peoria. (Louisville, Kentucky: National Publishing Compari904),
19.

5 Klein, Peoria Industry, 118.

18 http://www.watthourmeters.com/history.html.
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As new businesses opened in the warehouse argargidhgction of agricultural implements continuedt®wa
dominant industry. Competition was fierce amongrtany small companies in the Midwest and an ovierration of
the market led to the “Harvester Wars” resultingha closure and merger of many businesses. Otine déading
businesses to emerge from this competition wasnatmnal Harvester which came from the mergehef t
McCormick Harvesting Machine Company and Deeringviester Company. Formed in 1902 in Chicago, this
company built branch offices in cities around thielWest including Peoria. The company opened a d&afzin
Peoria in 1904 and then leased a new building cactstd in 1914 at 1309 SW Washington Street.

The production of agricultural implements increatethe point where Peoria was recognized as otigedkading
centers of this business in the country. A repoft913 stated that Peoria “...has come to be oneedirgest centers
for the manufacture of agricultural implementstie tvorld and almost everything in the implement li; now being
made in this city.*” Peoria not only produced plows, threshers, haevesind tractors but it also became a regional
distribution point for implements manufactured ther cities. Dozens of train car loads enteredleftdhe city every
day and during 1910 the Peoria Association of Corneneeported that 7,812 train car loads of agniralt
implements left the city while another 6,549 cassaweceived.

Although not in the warehouse area, one of the najdcultural implement businesses in Peoria \WaQaterpillar
Company. In the early #@century the Caterpillar Company became the larmastor and farm implement business
in the city. Originally the Holt Manufacturing Comapy, this business was established across thefromarthe
warehouse area in East Peoria. Production of theCG#terpillar Company began in 1909 and its inrniveatrack-
type tractor became popular for its quality andeshefability. The company had a major impact on tigigtrial
development of Peoria even though none of its mgklwere within the warehouse area.

As Peoria developed as a major shipping centendld for large warehouses adjacent to the railimadased. The
demands for large warehouse buildings coincidell ailvancements in construction technology. Thaugich of
steel bars with concrete (reinforced concretewadlb contractors to construct multi-story warehdwmsiédings which
could carry much heavier loads than those of kaiwd frame. This trend in building construction beeavidespread
across the country after 1900 and over the nexideeades a number of large reinforced concretehgase and
industrial buildings were built in the blocks iretlvarehouse district. Examples of this type ofding construction
include the Jobst-Bethard Company at 801 SW Wastingtreet built in 1911 and the Federal Warehbudeing
at 800 SW Adams Street built in 1914. The Jobsh&at Company was founded by Jacob Jobst and ofexata
wholesale grocery company at this location for maegrs. This business distributed a wide varietgrofiucts such
as root beer and salad dressing under the trade afithe “Jo-Beth Company.” Upon its completion thiding was
described as “fireproof” and contained over 115,8G0are feet® The Federal Warehouse was built at a cost of
$200,000 and was touted as the largest warehouilsiniin Illinois outside of Chicagd’ The warehouse was used
for the storage including whiskey from adjacentiliésies .

The rise of the agricultural implement businessebwarehouse operations coincided with a declirfeeioria’s
distillery industry. The volatility of the distilig and brewing process led to major fires thatrdgetd a number of

" Peoria Herald-Transcript. “Peoria is the World’s Implement Center.” Julyl®13.

18 The Acorn and the Oak, The Jobst-Bethard Company. (Indianapolis, Indiana: Hollenback Press, 1915).

19 Peoria of To-Day with Peoria Blue Book Directory, 1915, edited by Edward Richter. (Peoria, lllinois: Naiab Writers of
History, 1915), 65.
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these businesses. The Corning Distillery fire did @esulted in the loss of 15 lives and much of timplex which
stood at the foot of Western Avenue along the ri@her fires in the early 3century destroyed the Woolner
Brothers Distillery and the Penn-Maryland DistilieThe decline of the city’s distilleries was had in 1917 by the
passage of the Lever Act which prohibited the dsgrains and cereals for alcohol production dufivigrid War |.
The nationwide enactment of Prohibition in 1920tkedlosure of most of the city’s distilleries ameweries but
some remained open to manufacture soft drinkstardypes of corn products.

The warehouse area continued to prosper with valiimdustries, warehouses and manufacturing compémim the
1910s to 1930. City boosters promoted Peoria asdbetry’s “Central City” to reflect its centraldation for
shipping throughout the Midwest and the warehouea eontinued to diversify in its number and typgs
industries’® At 1026 SW Adams Street a four-story building wasstructed in 1913 to house the Lehmann-Stern
Kitting Mills which was formed by Edwin Lehmann addcob Stern. At 1001 SW Adams Street the Chic
Manufacturing Company built a three-story bricklBimg in 1915 which manufactured dresses and laatiels
children’s aprons. This company boasted that it thadargest manufacturer of aprons in the woriinother apparel
company was the Boss Work Glove Company which luittur-story concrete and brick building at 100I&Via
Street in 1928. This plant made hundreds of thalsaih pair of gloves each year and operated atdabation until
19622?* The many employment opportunities in Peoria led bmoming population during the 1920s when its
population rose from 76,000 residents to almostd@bby 1930.

One of the Midwest’s major drug companies consadithe tallest building in the district in 1917842 SW
Washington Street. This seven-story building washibme to the Churchill Drug Company which was tdase
Burlington, lowa. This company was incorporated 889 and by 1915 it was recognized as the largesetesale
drug company in the Midwest and employed thirty-tnaveling salesmefi.The Peoria branch was a major
distribution center for the company which merged928 with the McKesson & Robbins Drug Company. &or
number of years it was known as the McKesson-Clilli2iug Company before reverting back to McKesgon
Robbins.

Another major business in the district was the RBszell Company which manufactured dairy prodaots candy
and built a large plant in the 700 block of SW Wagton Street. This large complex was built ca.4L8ad
contained an ice house, dairy, creamery, ice crdant and candy plant. The Roszell Company wasIwidgwn in
the Peoria area and the business was so succtesfitlconstructed a three-story garage for itasdey trucks at the
northwest corner of Oak and Washington around 198 company remained in business at this locatitii the
mid-20" century.

In the 1920s the rise of the trucking industrytedhe construction of new buildings in the waretwarea as this
transportation mode competed with rail service.esavgarages were built in the warehouse areaasiel 905 SW
Washington Street which housed a trucking serviitke &vcapacity of 20 trucks (Figure 22). Other hasses which
opened in the warehouse area included the PeosaBdi Baggage Line at 709 SW Washington Streetremniilinois
Highway Transfer Company Bus Line which built albiig at 912 SW Adams Street (Figure 23). During 1930s

% The Peorian, “Unique Transportation Advantages,” May 1915.

2 Klein, Peoria Industry. 126.

*2 |pid, 148.

23 Churchill Drug Company, Burlington, lowa. National Register on file with the State Histati§ociety of lowa, 2005, 3.
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and 1940s many other buildings in the warehousz wege constructed or converted to house businesksdsd to
truck and automobile companies, service and sales.

Throughout the 1910s and 1920s Peoria continubd tocenter of the agricultural implement busirsess many
companies were acquired and consolidated in thesesyAn example of the ebb and flow of the agtical
implement business can be seen in the historyeoAttvance Rumely Thresher Company which built alpction
and distribution plant at 1000 SW Washington Stired920. This company was begun by Meinrad Rurirel,887
in La Porte, Indiana as the M. Rumely Company. gy 1890s this company was manufacturing steam-galver
traction engines and in the early 1900s built kenespowered tractors including a popular model kmag
“Kerosene Annie® In 1911 the company acquired the Advance ThreGbempany and the next year the Northwest
Thresher Company. Several other similar businesses purchased and the firm reorganized as the WavRumely
Thresher Company in 1915. This company built tReioria branch in 1920 and generally prospered gffirtlue next
decade. With the onset of the Depression and phgngsles, the company sought a buyer and was madha 1931
by the Allis-Chalmers Company which manufacturedilsir products.

With the coming of the Depression constructiorhia Warehouse area slowed considerably. A revietweo€ity's
Sanborn Insurance Maps show only a handful of neildibgs erected between 1930 and 1946. During the
Depression many businesses closed and there wadwaagjdecline in business activity in the warelecarea. Along
the river the distilleries closed one by one asddw@and for whiskey and related products declimetees businesses
consolidated. Fewer people lived and worked on $eamd there was reduced need for agricultural imetds. Over
the years many of the grocery and manufacturingnesses in the district closed their doors andtiikelings were
converted to storage use. Passenger and freidfi¢ wa the city’s railroads also suffered in thgsars and the
lllinois Terminal Railroad was forced to sell sonfdts routes and reorganize. The company continioestruggle
over the next two decades and finally ended passesggvice between Pearia and Springfield in 1956.

The city’s population fell by almost 8% in the 1855 industries and other businesses closed dinendecade. In
the late 28 century Peoria continued to lose population asnesses such as Caterpillar slashed its workfande a
many major industries relocated to other ciffddlith the repeal of Prohibition in 1933, severaitilieries reopened,
most notably the Hiram Walker Distillery which biél new plant along the river in 19%4Since the mid-2Dcentury
most of the distillery and brewing buildings wetesed and demolished. The Hiram Walker complexoig part of
the Archer Daniels Midland corn processing plant.

The majority of the buildings within the Peoria Whouse Historic District were built by the late 092Most
buildings were designed in utilitarian forms andrd reflect architectural styles of the early’2@ntury such as
Neo-classical, Beaux-Arts, Renaissance Revivainitag historically derived styles. Instead, thésgldings were
designed to be honest expressions of their indlistricommercial function and had minimal detailorgallusions to
styles of the period. The one- and two-story baidiin the district can be described as “TapestigkBor “Modern
Broad-Front” and had separate storefronts or groewel designs and upper facades with decoratiiak or concrete
accents. The multi-story buildings in the distrielect the Chicago Commercial style for high-fgéldings and have
distinctive “base, shaft and capital” facades. &8indjs such as the National Warehouse, Federal Wasehand

24 hitp:/ww.farmcollector.com.
% Klein, Peoria Industry, 148.
*® |bid, 27.
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Churchill Drug Company building were all built witlhtnamentation and detailing on the ground flooichidiffered
from the floors above. The upper facades have aimilndow bays divided by classically derived bnilasters and
at the roofline the “capital” is expressed throagthivided upper floor or cornice.

The buildings in the district are representativéndiustrial, commercial and warehouse buildingdtbifoughout
lllinois in the late 18 and early 20 century. Most of the buildings are utilitariandasign and do not have notable
architectural features or exceptional designs aafistnanship. Over time a number of these buildirayge been
altered through the enclosure or concealment girai doors and windows. Because of this architetitharacter
and number of alterations the Peoria WarehousetitidDistrict does not meet criterion C. Howevée bverall
appearance of the buildings and streetscapes p®widinique sense of time and place within the cneial context
of Peoria.

After years of decline, Peoria experienced a moidestase in population between 2000 and 2010 lzare: tis
renewed interest in reviving the warehouse areayM#i the buildings along SW Washington and Adaitnee? are
vacant or used for storage . Across the countrgetivintage buildings have attracted investors usisigric tax
credits and other incentives for their rehabildatiln the past decade the buildings in the 100kotd State Street
have been remade into shops, restaurants and gpéstand this trend is expected to continue. Thei@®arehouse
Historic District is a notable collection of histocommercial buildings and this area played anortgnt role in the
history and commercial development of the city.
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Architects and Builders
Federal Warehouse, 800 SW Adams Street — Architsstyes and Baillie, Peoria
Wilson Grocery Company, 800 SW Washington Stre#tchitect, Herbert Hewitt, Peoria.

Jobst-Bethard Building, 801 SW Washington StreAtchitect, Hewitt and Emerson, Peoria/Builder, JadoJobst,
Peoria

Churchill Drug Company, 812 SW Washington Streérehitect, Hewitt and Emerson, Peoria

International Harvester Building, 1309 SW WashimgRireet — Architect, W.D. Price, Chicago
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L atitude/L ongitude Coordinates:

1.Latitude: 40.679941° Longitude: -89.603188°
2. Latitude: 40.682295° Longitude: -89.605830°
3. Latitude: 40.688664° Longitude: -89.595956°
4. Latitude: 40.686308° Longitude: -89.593311°

Verbal Boundary Description

The boundaries of the Peoria Warehouse Historitribisare shown by a heavy black line drawn to scad the
attached "Peoria Warehouse Historic District Mahe district is approximately bounded by SW Mey&vsnue
and SW Adams Street on the north, William Kumpf Beard and State Street on the east, Water Stnelethe
railroad right-of-way on the south and S MacArthlighway on the west. The district contains 14 bitycks and 5
partial city blocks.

Verbal Boundary Justification

The boundary for the Peoria Warehouse Historicri@isincludes the largest contiguous collectiorp-1964
industrial and warehouse buildings in the city. Boendary is drawn on the east to omit vacantdatsthe major
arterial connector, the William Kumpf Boulevard. e east of this four-lane highway is the downt@sea of
Peoria comprised of commercial buildings of th& a8d 28 centuries. The north boundary includes propettiesg
the 700 to 1100 blocks of SW Adams Street butasvdrto omit blocks and parcels which consist largélvacant
lots or altered buildings. The western boundaifpimed by the major arterial connector, the MacArtHighway. To
the west of this boundary is the National Registed Peoria Cordage Company at 1506 SW Washirgtieet.
Between the district and this building are exteasigcant lots and an altered building. Becausbegkisting
National Register status of the Peoria Cordage @omf was not deemed necessary to include additioon-
contributing properties in order to include thisléing in the district boundary. The southern boarydfollows the
rear lot lines on SW Washington and Water Stregasith of this boundary are post-1964 and extensiveldified
industrial buildings.
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Photographs

Peoria Warehouse Historic District
Peoria City, Peoria County, IL

Photos by: Thomason and Associates
Date: January 7-10, 2014

Photo #1 of 35 - 214 Pecan Street, camera facirtheast

Photo #2 of 35 - 700 Block SW Adams Street, carferizng south

Photo #3 of 35 - 724 SW Adams Street, camera faszigh

Photo #4 of 35 - 733 SW Washington Street, canamiad northeast

Photo #5 of 35 - 800 SW Washington Street, cansaiad southwest

Photo #6 of 35 - 820 SW Washington Street, cansiad southwest

Photo #7 of 35 - 836 SW Washington Street, cansiad southwest

Photo #8 of 35 - 900 Block May Street, camera faciartheast

Photo #9 of 35 - 908 SW Washington Street, cansiad southwest

Photo #10 of 35 - 912 SW Adams Street, camera desmutheast

Photo #11 of 35 - 926 SW Adams Street, camera desmutheast

Photo #12 of 35 - 1000 Block SW Adams Street, carfaing southeast
Photo #13 of 35 — 1000 SW Washington Street, cafaerag southwest

Photo #14 of 35 — 1001 SW Adams Street, cameradatirtheast

Photo #15 of 35 — 1010 SW Washington Street, cafaerag southwest

Photo #16 of 35 — 1016 SW Adams Street, cameradamuthwest

Photo #17 of 35 — 1028 SW Adam Street, cameradasmnitheast

Photo #18 of 35 — 1101 SW Washington Street, cafaerag northwest

Photo #19 of 35 — 1201 SW Washington Street, cafaeiag north

Photo #20 of 35 — 1300 Block SW Washington Strestera facing southwest
Photo #21 of 35 — 1300 Block SW Washington Strestera facing northwest
Photo #22 of 35 — 1307-1313 SW Washington Stresteca facing north
Photo #23 of 35 — 1318 SW Washington Street, cafaeiag south

Photo #24 of 35 — 1335 SW Washington Street, cafaerag northwest

Photo #25 of 35 — 801 SW Washington Street, cafaeiag southwest

Photo #26 of 35 — Streetscape 800 Block SW Washingtreet, camera facing southwest
Photo #27 of 35 — 800 Block SW Adams Street, carfariag southeast

Photo #28 of 35 — 800 Block SW Adams Street, carfaiag northeast

Photo #29 of 35 — 800 Block SW Washington Stremtera facing northeast
Photo #30 of 35 — 1000 Block SW Washington Strestera facing northeast
Photo #31 of 35 — 621 Water Street, camera facimthaast

Photo #32 of 35 — 736 SW Washington Street, cafaeiag southwest

Photo #33 of 35 — Streetscape, 100 Block StateSitamera facing northeast
Photo #34 of 35 — 100 Walnut Street, camera fagortheast

Photo #35 of 35 — Streetscape, 700 Block SW Washingtreet, camera facing northeast



NPS FORM 10-900-A
(8-86)

OMB Approval No. 1024-0018

United States Department of the Interior

National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Continuation Sheet

Section number 11

Page 33

Peoria Warehouse Historic District
Peoria County, lllinois

Physical Address

Parcel Numbe

Owner Name/ Address

704 SW Adams Street 1809331005 Allan W. Spen@®4 SW Adams Street Peoria, IL 61602

706 SW Adams Street 1809331005 Allan W. Spen@®4 SW Adams Street Peoria, IL 61602

718 SW Adams Street 1809331004 Fred T. Johnsafl8 SW Adams Street Peoria, IL 61602

720 SW Adams Street 1809331003 Fred T. Johnsefl07 N Devon Lane  Peoria, IL 61614

724 SW Adams Street 1809331002 Regions Bank P.O. Box 10614 Peoria, IL 61612

726 SW Adams Street 1809331001 Peoria One Propedi@0 National Road East Peoria, IL 61611
800 SW Adams Street 1809330012 Peoria One Propedi@0 National Road East Peoria, IL 61611
801 SW Adams Street 1809313015 Mojo Associates If@14 37 Avenue Moline, IL 61265

805 SW Adams Street 1809313015 Mojo Associates If@14 37 Avenue Moline, IL 61265

807 SW Adams Street 1809313017 Jon Nightingal&782 State Route 26 Metamora, IL 61548
808 SW Adams Street 1809330019 Burlington Norti&eB8anta Fe Railway

Property Tax Department
P.O. Box 961089 Fort Worth, TX 76161

809-815 SW Adams Street

1809313013

Nortex Progdri@ C/O Trevelyn D. Hoover
815 SW Adams Street Peoria, IL 61602

817-823 SW Adams Street

1809313012

Nortex Progdri@ C/O Trevelyn D. Hoover
815 SW Adams Street Peoria, IL 61602

820 SW Adams Street 1809330047 La Ville Demaille€L 820 SW Adams Street Peoria, IL 61602
826 SW Adams Street 1809330040 La Ville Demaille€L 826 SW Adams Street Peoria, IL 61602
831 SW Adams Street 1809313010 Nortex Properties INC/O Trevelyn D. Hoover

815 SW Adams Street Peoria, IL 61602

900 SW Adams Street

1809330008

Jay Kulavic 221dillcrest Washington, IL 61571

906 SW Adams Street

1809330007

Harms Properties LL@O John T Harms
9153 N. Picture Ridge Road Peoria, IL 61615

912 SW Adams Street

1809330005

Harms Properties LL@O John T Harms
9153 N. Picture Ridge Road Peoria, IL 61615

926 SW Adams Street 1809330001 Chris R. Tobir26 SW Adams Street Peoria, IL 61602
1000 SW Adams Street 1809356006 Wallcandy & Companty 906 Sheridan Road  Peroia, IL 61606
1001 SW Adams Street 1809354013 JRW Inc. Attentiames A. Sipp

230 SW Adams Street  Peoria, IL 61602

T

1016 SW Adams Street 1809356013 HI-Tech Investmdr@s 500 School Street Washington, IL 615
1024 SW Adams Street 1809356007 Zerla Properti€s LL315 S Whittaker Street  Toulon, IL 61483
1028 SW Adams Street 1809356001 Zerla Properti€s LL315 S Whittaker Street  Toulon, IL 61483
921 May Street 1809330044 CLD Corporation MRQx 1564 Peoria, IL 61655

307 Oak Street 1809313016 Mojo Associates In14B7" Avenue Moline, IL 61265

214 Pecan Street 1809355003 Patrick Nighting 070%. Sleepy Hollow Road Peoria, IL 6161
100 Persimmon Street 1809376029 Cast Technol®giesa Inc. C/O William B. Mehlenbeck

P.O. Box 959 Peoria, IL 61653

110 Persimmon Street

1809376028

Cast Technologi@saPinc. C/O William B. Mehlenbeck
P.O. Box 959 Peoria, IL 61653

118 Persimmon Street

1809376001

Southside Trust\8n§s Bank
2119 SW Adams Street Peoria, IL 61602

100-102 State Street

1809335004

J P Riverfront Dpweent Companies Inc.
100 S State Street  Peoria, IL 61602
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104-114 State Street 1809335003 J P Riverfront Dpweent Companies Inc.
100 S State Street  Peoria, IL 61602
100 Walnut Street 1809403005 Mechanical RubberSamply Company Attention: Brian Murray
100 Walnut Street Suite 307 Peoria, IL 61602
606-630 SW Washington Street 1809335001 Wabhlfelds.L C/O John B Wahfeld
P.O. Box 578 Peoria, IL 61651
709 SW Washington Street 1809331012 Bruce & Cagisoll Trust C/O Bruce & Carol Ingersoll
11 Hyde Park Drive  Morton, IL 61550
723 SW Washington Street 1809331011 Bruce & Cagisoll Trust C/O Bruce & Carol Ingersoll
11 Hyde Park Drive  Morton, IL 61550
731 SW Washington Street 1809331010 Larry N WinKlerst 555 Santa Fe Traill Metamora, IL 61548
733 SW Washington Street 1809331009 Larry N WinKlerst 555 Santa Fe Traill Metamora, IL 61548
736 SW Washington Street 1809334001 J P Riverdevelopment Companies Inc.
100 S State Street  Peoria, IL 61602
800 SW Washington Street 1809376009 Peoria Rivetrfésoup LLC.
60 State Street Suite 201 Peoria, IL 61602
801 SW Washington Street 1809330039 Food Sen86& SW Washington Street Peoria, IL 61602
808 SW Washington Street 1809376009 Peoria Rivetrfésoup LLC.
60 State Street Suite 201 Peoria, IL 61602
809 SW Washington Street 1809330038 Peoria Oneciiep 200 National Road East Peoria, IL 61611
812 SW Washington Street 1809376008 Daniel Holbratdd5 NW 18 Oklahoma City, OK 73127
813 SW Washington Street 1809330037 Gregory GkBram 3641 Finnell Avenue Peoria, IL 61604
815 SW Washington Street 1809330036 Gregory GkBram 3641 Finnell Avenue Peoria, IL 61604
816 SW Washington Street 1809376007 Daniel Holbratdd5 NW 18 Oklahoma City, OK 73127
827 SW Washington Street 1809330036 Gregory GkBram 3641 Finnell Avenue Peoria, IL 61604
836 SW Washington Street 1809376006 Fredman Brositere Co. Inc. P.O. Box 512 Collinsville, IL
62234
840 SW Washington Street 1809376005 Fredman Brositere Co. Inc. P.O. Box 512 Collinsville, IL
62234
901 SW Washington Street 1809330042 Jay KulaviiDO SW Adams Street Peoria, IL 61602
905 SW Washington Street 1809330043 Jay KulavitDO SW Adams Street Peoria, IL 61602
908 SW Washington Street 1809376004 Fredman Brositire Co. Inc. P.O. Box 512 Collinsville, IL
62234
915 SW Washington Street 1809330033 Southside & &&tvings Bank
2119 SW Adams Street Peoria, IL 61602
919 SW Washington Street 1809330032 Southside & &&tvings Bank
2119 SW Adams Street Peoria, IL 61602
920 SW Washington Street 1809376003 Van Bus Par®®8 SW Washington Street Peoria, IL 61602
927 SW Washington Street 1809330031 Cagar Propéniie P.O. Box 525 Peoria, IL 61651
1000 SW Washington Street 1809376002 J P Riverbenelopment Companies Inc.
100 S State Street  Peoria, IL 61602
1003 SW Washington Street 1809356012 Wallcandy &gany Inc. 906 Sheridan Road  Peroia, 160&1
1009 SW Washington Street 1809356013 HI-Tech Imvests LLC. 500 School Street Washington, IL 8IS
1010 SW Washington Street 1809376001 Southsidd & &savings Bank
2119 SW Adams Street Peoria, IL 61602
1013 SW Washington Street 1809360001 Wabhlfelds LLC/O John B Wahfeld
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P.O. Box 578 Peoria, IL 61651
1028 SW Washington Street 1809376001 Southsidd & &savings Bank

2119 SW Adams Street Peoria, IL 61602
1100 SW Washington Street 1809361006 WBM LLC. .R@x 959 Peoria, IL 61653
1101 SW Washington Street 1809359001 Wabhlfelds LLC/O John B Wahfeld

P.O. Box 578 Peoria, IL 61651
1201 SW Washington Street 1809358002 Dooley Brd201 SW Washington Street Peoria, IL 61602
1217 SW Washington Street 1809358001 Richey Fdumitjted Partnership

1412 SW Washington Street Peoria, IL 61602
1220 SW Washington Street 1809361001 James E. Bt@26 SW Washington Street Peoria, IL 61602
1300 SW Washington Street 1816102031 Steel Ven@. LL1328 SW Washington Street Peoria, IL 61602
1301 SW Washington Street 1809357002 Bee-J PrepartiC. 400 Center Street East Peoria, IL 6161
1306 SW Washington Street 1816102031 Steel Ven@. L1328 SW Washington Street Peoria, IL 61602
1309 SW Washington Street 1809357001 Bee-J PrepairtiC. 400 Center Street East Peoria, IL 6161
1310 SW Washington Street 1816102013 Steel Ven@. LL1328 SW Washington Street Peoria, IL 61602
1328 SW Washington Street 1816102039 Steel Ven@. L1328 SW Washington Street Peoria, IL 61602
1335 SW Washington Street 1817229001 Caterpillar IAttention: Corporate Tax

100 NW Adams Street Peoria, IL 61629
601 SW Water Street 1809335007 D&B Developers LIT2 Fawn Court Washington, IL 61571
619-621 SW Water Street 1809335006 J P Riverfravelpment Companies Inc.

100 S State Street  Peoria, IL 61602
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Boundary of the Peoria Warehouse Historic Distritthe USGS 7.5 Minute Topographic Quadrangle Map,
East Peoria, lllinois 2012 (see enclosed for fudipin
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Not to scale

Boundary of the Peoria Warehouse Historic Distitthe USGS 7.5 Minute Topographic Quadrangle Map,
East Peoria, lllinois (2012)



